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Reply to Columbia

Mr. Charles W. Ballentine
Executive Director
South Carolina Public Service Commission
111 Doctor’s Circle & /
i i ) / /
Columbia, South Carolina 29203 Lv/yp (Zw(? i /(jg -
Re:  Application of Cable Wireless Global Cards Services, Inc. for a Certificate to
Operate as a Reseller of Interexchange Telecommunications Services and for
Approval of Its Initial Tariff

Dear Mr. Ballentine:
I am enclosing for filing in the above matter an original and ten (10) copies of an
Application with attachments. Please verify receipt of the Application by returning a clocked-in

copy of this letter to me via my office courier.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours, LLQ SY‘E D"B‘“;:” N
a QMLL‘L O 'CC L?&g%_)“ o0 0 1
TN
Robert D. Coble \&( Ct 'l
Y Fpmies DEPART
RDC/lwb
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Alan Stiffler

1441 MAIN STREET, SUITE I500. COLUMBIA, SC (29201) B POST OFFICE BOX 2426, COLUMBIA, SC (29202)

803-771-8900 B FAX 803-253-8277 NPCOL2:268361.1-LT (RDC) NEWFILE-NEWFILE

CHARLESTON OFFICE CHARLOTTE OFFICE GREENVILLE OFFICE
200 MEETING STREET, SUITE 300 (29401) 212 SOUTH TRYON STREET, SUITE 1700 201 WEST McBEE AVENUE, SUITE 400 (29601)
POST OFFICE BOX 486, CHARLESTON, SC 29402 CHARLOTTE, NC 28281 POST OFFICE DRAWER 10648, GREENVILLE, SC 29603
803-577-9440 ® FAX 803-720-1777 704-339-0304 ®m FAX 704-338-5377 864-370-2211 m FAX 864-282-1177



® ® wwc

s Before the ACCEPT';
Pm 14 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIO ‘ M 3111196
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROL]¢82—!

Application of ) —— . o e s W a e
)
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc. ) S. C. PUBLIC SFRVICE QOIMM_'_SS.‘ON
) - .
i !
For a Certificate to Operate as gReseller .of ) "~ MAR 3 11998
Interexchange Telecommunications Services )
And for Approval of Its Initial Tariff e s
i : lleceTVE

[ J8qW08Q 6102 - ONISSIOOU HO4 d3LdIDIV

S. C. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION\‘

APPLICATION OF NECEIVE n
CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARDS SERVICES, TR

ECETVEYST
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc. ("C & W Card Servicelémﬁ DEPARTMENT

"Applicant"), by its undersigned attorneys, hereby applies to the Public Service Commission of
the State of South Carolina ("Commission") for a Certificate of Authority to provide intrastate
telecommunications services to the public within South Carolina through the resale of similar
services offered by other certificated interexchange carriers ("IXCs") in the state. Applicant
further requests that the Commission approve its initial proposed tariff effective as of the date of

the order granting authority. In support thereof, Applicant provides the following information as
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well as a proposed tariff:
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| The Applicant

1. Applicant is a Delaware corporation that is headquartered at 1275
Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20004. C & W Card Services is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Cable & Wireless Global Business Services SA and an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary Cable & Wireless plc,-a publicly traded company organized under the laws of
England and Wales. A copy of the Applicant’s Articles of Incorporation is attached hereto as
Exhibit A.

2. Applicant is qualified to transact business within the state of South

Carolina as a foreign corporation. A copy of the qualifying document will be late-filed as

Exhibit B hereto.
II. Designated Contacts
3. Correspondence or communications pertaining to this application should

be directed to Applicant's attorneys of record:

Robert D. Coble Danny A. Adams

Nexsen, Pruet, Jacobs & Pollard LLP Andrea D. Pruitt

1441 Main Street Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
Suite 1500 1200 19th Street, N.W.
Columbia, SC 29202 Suite 500

(803) 771-8900 (Telephone) Washington, DC 20036

(803) 253-8277 (Facsimile) (202) 955-9600(Telephone)
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(202) 955-9792 (Facsimile)
4. Questions concerning the ongoing operations of C & W Card Services following
certification should be directed to:

Alan Stiffler

Vice President, North America

Cable & Wireless Global Busifiess Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road

Vienna, Virginia 22182

(703) 734-7511

DCO1/PRUIA/27034



III. Description of Authority Requested

5. C & W Card Services seeks authority to operate as a reseller of
interLATA and intral. ATA intrastate telecommunications services to the public on a statewide
basis. Initially, C & W Card Services seeks to offer interexchange service through methods
commonly known as prepaid telephone or debit card and postpaid telephone or travel card.
Applicant, however, requests general authority to provide a full range of 1+ interexchange
services including, inter alia, MTS, WATS, calling card, prepaid calling card and toll free
service products.

6. All of C & W Card Services services will be provided pursuant to the
terms and conditions set forth its proposed intrastate services tariff, which is attached hereto as
Exhibit C.

7. C & W Card Services has no plans at this time to construct any
telecommunications facilities of its own in South Carolina and seeks no construction authority
by means of this Application. C & W Card Services will offer service to its subscribers using
the communications networks of IXCs and local exchange companies authorized in South
Carolina to provide facilities-based telecommunications service.

8. C & W Card Services will abide by all rules governing
telecommunications resellers which the Commission has promulgated or may promulgate in the

future, unless application of such rules is specifically waived by the Commission.

DCO1/PRUIA/27034
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IV. Qgsgx_:intian and Fitness of the Applicant

9. C &W Card Services has the financial, managerial and technical ability
necessary for the provision of intrastate services in the State of South Carolina. Applicant's
parent company, Cable & Wireless plc, has been involved in the telecommunications industry
for over 120 years. Cable and Wireless plc subsidiaries and affiliates operate in over 70
countries worldwide. Moreover, C &W Card Services senior management team has a wealth of
experience in the telecommunications industry Biographies of C &W Card Services’ senior
management team are attached hereto as Exhibit D.

10. C & W Card Services is financially qualified to provide resold
telecommunications services within the State. As a wholly owned subsidiary of Cable and
Wireless ple, C & W Card Services has access to the financing and capital necessary to provide
the proposed services. Attached hereto as Exhibit E is the most recent Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) Form 20-F of Cable and Wireless plc, the Applicant’s parent company.
As this Exhibit demonstrates, Cable & Wireless plc is a robust and healthy eompany, possessing
sufficient resources to ensure C & W Card Services’ continued operations throughout the United

States, including South Carolina.
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V. Public Interest Consideration

11. C & W Card Services’ entry into the South Carolina marketplace is in the
public interest because C & W Card Services intends to offer an attractive service to South

Carolina consumers at reasonable rates.
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12.  In addition to the direct benefits delivered to the public by its services,

C & W Card Services’ entry into the interexchange marketplace will benefit the public indirectly
by increasing competition, spurring lower costs and improving services in response to consumer
demand.

13.  Prepaid telephone cards offer consumers a wealth of calling options. The
travelling public is often faced with high rates and surcharges when using communications
services. Because prepaid calling cards may be purchased in specific denominations, consumers
will have a greater degree of predictability for telephone expenses than that provided by standard
calling cards or other forms of payment.

14.  Prepaid telephone cards also provide consumers with additional
convenience by allowing them to make telephone calls from any location. Callers do not need to
find a specific location which would accept their preferred method of payment. Nor do callers

need to ensure that they have proper change to make a call from a payphone.

VI. Requested Resulatory Treatment

15. C & W Card Services will be a non-dominant reseller of interexchange
telecommunications. C & W Card Services therefore requests to be regulated by the
Commission in the same relaxed fashion extended to other similarly situated non-dominant

resellers.

DCOL/PRUIA/27034
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WHEREFORE, Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc. respectfully
requests that the Commission grant it authority to transact the business of a reseller of
interexchange telecommunications services within the State of South Carolina, that the
Commission regulate it in a streamlined fashion and that the Commission approve its initial tariff

effective on the date of the order granting authority.

Respectfully@nitt d, M
o LA

Danny A. Adams Robert D. Coble

Andrea D. Pruitt Nexsen, Pruet, Jacobs & Pollard LLP
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 1441 Main Street

1200 19th Street, N.W. Suite 1500

Suite 500 Columbia, SC 29202

Washington, DC 20036

Of Counsel Its Attorneys

Dated: March 24, 1998
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VERIFICATION

I am authorized to represent Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc. and to
make this verification on its behalf. The statements in the foregoing document are true of my
own knowledge, except as to matters which are therein stated on information and belief, and as
to those miatters, I believe them to be true. I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing
1s true and correct.

By: %
| U
Name: Alan Sti

Title: Vice President, North America
Global Business Services

2/ lag

Date:

e F/a-«-fd.o.c _ Corperiireaitt. t U “gemie
Sworn and subscribed t
before me this _2¢ —
day of March , 1998.

WRRW

Notary Public
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My Comrmission Expires Mareh & 31,2000 .
My Commission expires:__-

DCO1/PRUIA/22078.1
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. gy State of Delaware
Office of the Secretary of State

PAGE 1

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE .OF ‘INCORPORATION OF "CABLE & WIRELESS
GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC.", FTLED TN THIS OFFICE ON THE

EIGHTEENTH DAY OF FEBR(TZ;RY, A.D. 1998, AT 9 O’'CLOCK A.M.
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Edward J. Freel, Secrefary of State

2853437 8100 AUTHENTICATION: 8928258
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981063621 Lo 02~-19-98
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. STATE OF DELAWARE
SECRETARY OF STATE

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS
PILED 09:00 AM 02/18/195
981063621 - 2053¢37

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAYL, CARD SERVICES, INC.

The undersigned incorporator, for the purpose of
incorporating or organizing a corporation under the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, certifies:

FIRST: The name of the corporation is Cable & Wireless
Global Card services, Inc. (the “Coxporation”)

SECOND: The address of the Corporation's registered
office in the State of Delaware is United Corporate Services,
Inc., 15 East North Street, Kent County, Dover, Delaware 19901.

The name of its registered agent at such address is United
Corporate Services, Inc.

) THIRD: The purpose of the Corporation is to engage in
any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be organized
under the General Corporation Law of Delaware.

FOURTH: The total number of shares of stock which the
Corporation shall have authority to issue is One Thousand Five |
REundred (1,500) shares of Common Stock, and the par value of each
such share is One Cent ($0.01).

FIFTH: The name and mailing address of the incorporator
is Marcello Hallake, Esq., Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, 101 Park
Avenue, New York, New York 10178.
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SIXTH: Elections of directors need net be by ballot
unless the By-Laws of the Corporation shall so provide.

SEVENTH: The Board of Directors of the Corporatien may

make By-Laws and from time to time may alter, amend or repeal By-
Laws.

EIGHTH: No director of the Corporation shall be liable
to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for
breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for liability (i)

¥rodr3s813,3
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for anmy breach of the director’s duty of loyalty to the
Corporation or its stockholders, (ii) for acts or omigsions fior in
good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing

violation of law, (iii) under Section 174 of the Delaware General

Corporation Law, or (iv) for any transaction from.which the
director derived an impzroper personal benefit.-

NINTH: Whenever a compromise or arrangement is proposed
between this Corporation and its creditors or any class of them
and/or between this Coxporation and its stockholders or any class
of them, any ¢éurt of equitable jurisdiction withim the State of
Delaware may, on the application in a summary way of this
Corporation or of any creditor or stockholder thexeof or on the
application of any xeceiver or receivers appointed fer this
Corporation under the provisions of section 291 of Title 8 of the
Delaware Code or on the application of trustees in dissolution or
of any receiver or receivers appointed for this Corporation under
the provisions ef section 279 of Title 8 of the Delaware Code
order a meeting of the crediters or class of ecreditors, and/or of
the stockholders or class of stoekholdexrs of this Corpoxation, as
the casé may be, summoned in such manner as the said court
dixects. If a majority in number representing three-fourths in
value of the creditors or class of creditors, and/or of the
stockhelders or class of stockholders of this Corporation, as the.
case may be, agree to any compromise or arrangement and to any
reorganization of this Corporation as consequance of such
Compromisé or arrangement, the said compromise or arrangement and
the sald reorganization shall, if sanctioned by the ecourt to which
the said application has been made, be binding on all the
cxeditors or c¢lass of creditors, and/or on all the stoeckholders or
class of sreckholders, of thisg Corporatien, as the case may be,
and also on this Corporation,
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have sighed this Certificate this

[ N day of February , 1998. )

Marcello Hallake ’

*rQ3/38519.3 -2-
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QUALIFICATION DOCUMENTS
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STATE
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC.

South Carolina P.S.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Title Page 1

RESOLD TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

This tariff applies to the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the
furnishing of intrastate telecommunications services of Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc. (“Cable &
Wireless”, “CWGCS” or “Company”) between one or more points in the State of South Carolina. This tariff is
on file with the South Carolina Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected during normal business
hours, at Carrier’s place of business, 1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20004.
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Issued: Effective:
Alan Stiffler
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182

DCO01/PRUIA/27087.1



CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC,

South Carolina P.S.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page 1

The pages of this Tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of each page. Original and revised pages as

named below contain all changes

= |
2
o |o
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*Pages submitted with this filing.

Check Sheet,

from the original Tariff that are in effect on the date hereof.

Number of Revision

Orig_inaI
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
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Issued:

DCO01/PRUIA/27087.1

Effective:
Alan Stiffler
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182



CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC. ’

South Carolina P.S.C. Tariff No. 1

. A e e Qriginal Page 2
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
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TABLE OF CONTENT S ..o tniiititiiet ettt ee e et ea e e anra e ea e eaet e e saa e et eenaennsnenererasansnssssann 2
CONCURRING CARRIERS ... iciiiiieiiiimcricnicr vt renre i tas et ssen e s eneienaaennessnenrasanrosaosnensrons 4
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2.2 Undertaking 0f CWGCS ... ittt ere e et e r et e e et eeaetasrasaasnananans 9
2.3 Limitations Of SEIVICE .. ... et et e e e s e e e e v s e e m e e D
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Tssued: - o Effective:

Alan Stiffler

Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182

DCO1/PRUIA/27087.1
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC.

South Carolina P.S.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page 3

CONCURRING CARRIERS
None

CONNECTING CARRIERS
None

PARTICIPATING CARRIERS
None

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

When changes are made on any Tariff page, a revised page will be issued canceling the Tariff page affected; such
changes will be identified through use of the following symbols:

© to signify changed regulation

o to signify discontinued rate or regulation

4)) to signify increased rates

M) to signify matter relocated without change

) to signify new rate or regulation

®R) to signify reduced rates

(S) to signify reissued niaterial

¢y)] to signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation
Z) to signify a correction

ABBREVIATIONS

CWGCS - Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
POP - Point-of-Presence
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Issued: ’ ’ ) Effective:
Alan Stiffler
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182

DCO1/PRUIA/27087.1



CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC.

South CarolinaP.S.C. Tariff No. 1

N X e Original Page 4

TARIFF FORMAT

A Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper-right comner of the page. Pages are numbered
sequentially, however, new pages are occasionally added to the Tariff. When a new page is added between
pages already in effect, a decimal point is added. For example, a new page is added between pages 14 and
15 would be 14.1.

B. Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right corner of the page. These
numbers are used to determine the most current page number on file with the Commission. For example,
the fourth revised Page 14 cancels the third revised Page 14.

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is
subservient to its next higher level of coding.

2.

2.1

2.1.1

2.1.1.A.
2.1.1LA(1)

2.1.1LA. (1)@
2.1.1LA(1)(@)I
2.1L.1LA.(D@)I({)

2. L1A.(D@I3XL)

D. Check Sheets - When a Tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated Check Sheet accompanies
the Tariff filmg. The Check Sheet lists the pages contained in the Tariff, with a cross reference to the
current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision.
All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used
on this sheet. The Tariff reader should refer to the latest check sheet to find out is a particular page is the
most current page on file with the Commission.

E. Section Headings - The section headings set forth in this Tariff are inserted for convenience of reference
only and are not intended to be part of or to affect the meaning or interpretation of this Tariff.

Issued: Effective:

Alan Stiffler
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road

Vienna, VA 22182

DCO1/PRUIA/27087.1
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC.

South CarolinaP.S.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page 5

SECTION 1 - APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This Tariff contains the regulations and charges that apply to intrastate switched telecommunications
services provided by Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc. (hereinafter "CWGCS" or “Carrier"),
between locations within the State of South Carolina.

Issued: ’ i Effective:
Alan Stiffler
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182

DCO1/PRUIA/27087.1
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC.

South CarolinaP.S.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page 6

2.1

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

Definitions

Access Carrier

Collectively means either the applicable local exchange carrier, or a competitive
access provider, or other local access provider, or another interexchange carrier
selected by CWGCS to provide the Access Facilities between the Customer’s
Premises and CWGCS’s POP.

Access Facilities
All facilities that connect Customer’s premises to CWGCS’s POP.

Authorization Code
A numerical code assigned to the Customer that enables CWGCS to identify use of Service on the
Customer’s account and to bill the Customer accordingly for such Service.

Authorization Form -- (“Auth Form™),

A set of CWGCS’s standard applicable order forms, specification sheets and other related
documentation which include all pertinent billing, technical, and other descriptive information
which, upon execution by the Customer and CWGCS, will authorize CWGCS to provide services
as required.

Authorized User
An end user authorized by the Customer to use the Service.

Call Initiator
A party that prearranges a conference call.

Called Station
The station at which a call terminates.

Calling Station
The station from which a call is originated.

Card Holder

Customer or another authorized user, irrespective of whether such user is authorized or
unauthorized by the Customer, who is in possession of a calling card or a prepaid calling card and
has the capability of completing a call and charging such call to the Customer account assigned to
such card.

Carrier
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc. (“CWGCS”) unless context indicates otherwise.

Collect Call
A billing arrangement where a call is billed to the called station.

Commission
South Carolina Public Service Commission unless context indicates otherwise.

Conferee
An end user participating in a conference call.
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC.

South Carolina P.S.C. Tariff No. 1

e Original Page 7
2. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)
2.1 Definitions (Cont.)
Customer X
The company, firm, corporation, or other entity which orders or uses the Service and, has agreed
by signature or otherwise to honor the terms of Service herein, and is responsible for the payment
of rates and charges for Service to all Customer locations and for compliance with Tariff
regulations.
Holiday
Unless stated otherwise, CWGCS recognized Holidays are: New Year’s Day (January 1),
Memorial Day (observed), Independence Day (July 4), Labor Day (observed), Thanksgiving Day
(observed) and Christmas Day (December 25).
Main Account,
For a multi-location Customer, the Customer account that is responsible for payment of charges
for Service and has the authority to place orders for Service, modify Service and/or discontinue
Service.
Minimum Monthly Usage Commitment (“MMUC™)
The minimum monthly volume usage committed to by the Customer, at the time of execution of
an Auth Form.
Operator Station
A call that is completed with an assistance of an operator and is billed to the calling party.
Person-to-Person
A call for which the person originating the call specifies to the operator a particular person,
department or extension to be reached.
Premises
The space designated by Customer as its place(s) of business for termination of Service for its
own communications needs.
Service
Intrastate telecommunications Service provided by CWGCS throughout the State of South
Carolina, as described in this Tariff.
Service Start Date
The date on which the Service is first made operational and available by CWGCS for the
Customer’s use as described in this Tariff.
Special Access Surcharge
A surcharge imiposed by an Access Carrier on dedicated facilities that terminate on the
Premises dnd have been interconnected to the local exchange network.
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2. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)

22 Undertaking of CWGCS

CWGCS undertakes to install, operate and maintain the Service in accordance with the terms and
conditions set forth in this Tariff.

2.3 Limitations Of Service

23.1

Service is available for resale by Customers who assume sole responsibility to provide all

functions of providing such service to their customers.

232

233

234

235

2.3.6

2.3.7

238

Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and/or equipment
and subject to the provisions of this Tariff. CWGCS reserves the right not to provide
Service to or from a location where the necessary facilities or equipment are mnot
available.

CWGCS reserves the right to discontinue furnishing Service, in accordance with the
terms of this Tariff.

Service and facilities furnished by CWGCS under this Tariff shall be used by the
Customer only for lawful purposes, and in accordance with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations and of CWGCS’s rules of general application.

Serviece may be used for transmission of communications by the Customer and by the
Authorized User.

Customer may not assign or transfer, at any time prior to or after the commencement of
the Service, the Customer’s Séfvice or any rights or obligations thereunder withount the
prior written consent of CWGCS which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. An
assignment shall be deemed to include any change of voting or management control of
Customer. All regulations and conditions contained in this Tariff shall apply to all such
assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions for Service. Any unauthorized
assignment shall be null and void exeept as ratified by CWGCS.

This Tariff shall not be construed such that CWGCS and the Customer could be
considered as principal and agent, partners, or employer and employee.

CWGCS’s failure to insist upon strict performance of the terms of this Tariff or to
exercise any rights or remedies set forth in this Tariff shall not waive any of CWGCS’s
rights to require strict performance of such terms, to assert any of the same rights, or to
rely on any such terms any time thereafter.
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South Carolina P.S.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page 9

2. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)

24 Liability

24.1

242

243

244

245

24.6

24.7

Customer shall defend, indemnify and hold CWGCS harmless from and against all third
party claims, demands, actions, causes of action, judgments, costs and reasonable
attommeys’ fees and expenses of any kind or nature, for any and all damages of any kind
arising from or related to any use of the Service or in connection with any Customer text
which CWGCS, at Customer’s request, prints onto Prepaid Calling Cards, or otherwise
arising from the relationship with CWGCS.

CWGCS shall not be liable for, and is excused from, any failure or delay in performance
that is due to acts of God, acts of civil or military authority, acts of the public enemy, war
or threats of war, accidents, fires, explosions, earthquakes, floods, unusually severe
weather, epidemics, or due to any other cause beyond CWGCS’s reasonable control.

If a third party solicits a Customer’s order on behalf of CWGCS or promotes or endorses
to the Customer the use of Service, or provides all or a portion of such Service with, for,
or on behalf of CWGCS, or if a third party is involved in any other way, CWGCS and
such third party shall have no greater obligation or liabilities to such Customer, and such
Customer shall have no greater rights or remedies against either CWGCS or sueh third
party, whether under contract, warranty, tort or any other grounds, than if such a third
party had not been so involved.

In the event that the Service or any portion thereof is unavailable to Customer due to a
total or partial interruption of the Service, CWGCS’s sole obligation, and Customer’s
sole and exclusive remedy, with respect to such interruption of Service shall be for
CWGCS, if requested by Customer, to provide and for the Customer to receive a pro rata
credit for the period and for the portion of the Service affected during which the Service
or any part thereof was unavailable to Customer.

In no event shall CWGCS be liable for any loss of profits or for any indirect, incidental,
special, exemplary, or consequential damages. CWGCS’s maximum liability for any
damages arising out of or related to the Service or the applicable Auth Form(s) and/or
Service agreement(s) between Customer and CWGCS shall not exceed the estimated
monthly charges as calculated by CWGCS for the month during which such liability
arises.

CWGCS warrants that it shall provide its Service in accordance with the description of
Service set forth in the applicable Auth Form and in accordance with this Tariff.
CWGCS DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR ANY
WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO ANY CUSTOMER TEXT PRINTED ON A
PREPAID CALLING CARD.

No agents or employees of other carriers shall be deemed to be agents or employees of
CWGCS.
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L Original Page 10
2. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)
2.5 Payment and Billing
2.5.1  Service is billed on a monthly basis. Bills are due and payable upon receipt. In addition

252

253

254

255

256

to any other remedies CWGCS may have, a late payment fee shall be applied on balances
that remain unpaid for one calendar month following the invoice date in the amount of
the lesser of (a) one and one-half percent (1-12%) per month of the amount of the late
payment starting from the invoice date; or (b) the maximum amount allowed under
applicable law.

Except where indicated, charges for Serviee shall accrue from the earlier of the
Customer-requested service start date, Service Start Date, or the date set forth in Section
2.5.3, below. Partial month billings shall be prorated based on 30 days. Unless
otherwise referenced in this Tariff, any fraction of a cent for CWGCS service will be
rounded up to the next whole cent.

Acceptance of Service

Unless the Customer notifies CWGCS’s network management center to the contrary
within five (5) business days after Service Start Date, Service shall be deemed accepted
by the Customer as of that day, and charges shall accrue for the Service as of the Service
Start Date.

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for Service furnished to the
Customer whether or not such use is authorized or consented to by the Customer,
including but not limited to, all calls originated at the Customer’s number(s); accepted at
the Customer’s number(s) via third party billing or collect billing; incurred at the specific
request of the Customer; or placed using a calling card issued to the Customer. The
security of the Customer’s Authorization codes is the responsibility of the Customer.

CWGCS reserves the right to bill all calls placed using Customer’s Authorization Code.

Taxes

Customer will be billed for and will be responsible for any applicable Federal, state, or
local taxes, tax surcharges and similar fees related to the provision and use of Service
unless Customer provides CWGCS with a valid exemption certificate. CWGCS reserves
the right to adjust its rates and charges, or impose additional rates and charges on its
Customers pursuant to charges impased on CWGCS by an order, rule, or regulation of
the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) or other governmental authority in
support of statutory or regulatory programs, such as Universal Service Fund,
Presubscribed Interexchange Carrier Charge, and payphone service provider
compensation.

Deposits:

A. CWGCS reserves the right to examine the credit record of all applicants and
Customers and require a security deposit when determined to be necessary to
assure future payment.

B. Customer whose Service has been discontinued for non-payment and desires to
have CWGCS reestablish Service may be required to pay a security deposit. In
addition, such Customer may be required to pay any unpaid balance due to
CWGCS before Service is restored.
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC.

South Carolina P.S.C. Tariff No. 1

R Original Page 11
2. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)
2.5 Payment and Billing (Cont.)
C. If Customer’s Service requiréments have increased since the Customer’s

account was canceled, CWGCS may require a security deposit based on such
increased requirements. If the Customer fails to submit the required deposit
within five (5) business days, CWGCS may, at its discretion, discontinue
Service, pursuant to Section 2.8 of this Tariff, Discontinuance of Service by
CWGCS and in accordance with applicable South Carolina Rules.

D. The Deposit shall not exceed an estimated two months’ gross bill or existing
two mhonths’ bill where applicable, and will be administered in accordance
with South Carolina rules and regulations governing telephone utilities in the
State of South Carolina.

2.5.7 Disputed Bills

Customer must bring billing inquiries and disputes to CWGCS's attention within forty
(45) days of the invoice date. Failure to do so within this period shall be deemed an
admission of the accuracy of the entire contents of the bill, and shall foreclese any
opportunity to challenge the accuracy of any portion of that bill at a later date.

2.5.8  Cost of Collection

Customers will be liable to CWGCS, for any and all costs and/or expenses including
reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses of any kind or nature, incurred by CWGCS
directly or indirectly in the collection of any amounts due or while otherwise enforcing
the terms of this Tariff with respect to the Customer.
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2. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)

25 Payment and Billing (Cont.)

2.5.9

25.10

Bad Check Charge

If payment for Service is made by a check, draft, or similar instrument (collectively
“Check”) that is returned unpaid by a bank or another financial institution to CWGCS for
any reason, CWGCS, in addition to any other remedies available, will bill the Custorer a
twenty-five dollar ($25.00) charge and will re-deposit the Check. If, after the Cheek is re-
deposited, it is returned by the bank or the financial institution for the second time, another
twenty-five dollar ($25.00) charge will be billed to the Customer. In addition, the Customer
will be required to replace the returned Check with a payment in cash or equivalentto cash,
such as cashier’s check, certified check or money order. Notwithstanding the bad check
charge provision as set forth in this Section, CWGCS may disconnect the Service in the
event of returned payment, as set forth in Section 2.8.5 of this Tariff.

Billing To Term

If the total charges incurred by the Customer for all usage identified in the term plan as
being eontributory toward meeting the Customer’s minimum spend commitment (net of
any applicable term plan or other discounts) for any monthly billing period are not at
least equal to their timer plan minimum, then for that month the Customer shall pay an
additional charge (as a service underutilization charge and not as penalty) equal to the
difference between the Customer’s term plan minimum and the total amount of net usage
charges for contributory usage incurred that

month.

2.6 Notices to CWGCS by Customer

A notice shall be considered given when delivered in the manner prescribed below.

2.6.1

2.6.2

This Section applies to:

A. Notices of Termination of Service by Customer when such termination is prior
to the end of the term commitment for such Service, or when such termination
does not otherwise conform with the terms and conditions of this Tariff or
Customer's Auth Form;

B. All other notices such as ordering of Service, changes of Service, billing
inquiries and other notices regarding Service.

Notices pertaining to 2.6.1.A, above, shall be sent to CWGCS’s principle place of
business, Attention: Contract Management. Such notices shall be in writing, and shall be
either delivered in person; or sent by certified mail with return receipt requested; or by
facsimile, electronically confirmed and followed up immediately by regular mail.
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2. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)

263

Notices pertaining to 2.6.1.B in the first paragraph shall be sent to a CWGCS-designated
representative assigned to Customer’s account, and such notices shall be either delivered
in person; or sent by facsimile, electronically eonifirmed; or sent by regular mail.

2.7 Cancellation or Termination of Service by Customer

2.7.1

272

273

2.74

Cancellation of Service Prior to Service Start Date

If Customer cancels an application for Service prior to the Service Start Date, Customer
shall be liable for any costs incurred by CWGCS in provisioning the Service as well as
CWGCS’s applicable administrative fees, if any.

Termination of Service without Term Commitment

Unless stated otherwise, for a Service not subject to term commitment, the Customer
may, by providing thirty (30) days advance written notice to CWGCS, terminate such
Service without incwrring liability. Upon such a termination, Customer shall
immediately cease using the Service and pay CWGECS for all charges incurred by
Customer through the date such Serviee is discontinued.

Termination of Service with Term Commitment
For a Service, subject to term commitment, Customer may, by providing thirty (30) days’

advance written notice to CWGCS, terminate such Service prior to the expiration of its
specified term. Upon such termination, the following shall apply:

A. Customer shall immediately cease using that Service; and

B. Customer shall pay CWGCS for all charges incurred for that Service through the
date that Service is discontinued; and

C. Customer shall pay CWGCS any promotion credits provided to Customer by
CWGCS for the terminated Service; and

D. Customer shall pay CWGCS the minimum commitment amounts remaining in

the term. For example, if the Customer committed to $400 per month in
charges, and the Service is discontinued three (3) months prior to the expiration
of the specified term, the amount due to CWGCS is equal to 3 [three months] x
$400 [minimum monthly commitment] or $1,200.

Renewal Period

Upon expiration of the initial term for Service, unless CWGCS and the Customer have
agreed to renew such Service for a specified period of time, CWGCS shall continue to
provide such Service until either CWGCS or the Customer, upon thirty (30) days prior
written notice, terminates the Service. During such continuation, CWGCS may adjust
the charges to the applicable month-to-month rate.
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2. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)

2.8

Discontinuance of Service by CWGCS

In addition to any other remedies available to CWGCS, CWGCS may, upon notice unless stated
otherwise, diseontinue Service or cancel an application for Service for any of the following
reasons:

2.8.1  For nonpayment of any sum due to CWGCS; or

2.82 In the event of a violation of any of the provisions governing the furnishing of the
Service under this Tariff, or of any CWGCS rule of general application with respect to
the use of Service; or

2.8.3  Without notice, in the event of a violation of any law, rule, regulation or policy
of any government authority having jurisdiction over the Service; or

2.8.4  Without notice, by reason of any order or decision of a court or other
government authority having jurisdiction which prohibits CWGCS from furnishing such

2.8.5 In the event when payment for Service is made by a check, draft, or similar instrument
that is returned unpaid by a bank or another financial institution to CWGCS for any
reason; ar

2.8.6  Incase of any intentional or de facto transfer or assignment of Service without the
expressed written authorization of CWGCS; or

2.8.7 In the event of Customer’s insolvency; or

2.8.8  Failure to pay deposit requested by CWGCS in accordance with Section 2.5.7 of this
Tariff, or

2.8.9 Initiation of proceedings by Customer in voluntary bankruptcy; or

2.8.10 Initiation of proceedings against Customer for involuntary bankruptcy which are ninety
(90) days of initiation; or

2.8.11 The appointment of a receiver or trustee for Customer; or
2.8.12 A general assignment by the Customer for the benefit of its creditors; or

2.8.13 Without notice, if CWGCS deems such action necessary to protect against fraud er to
otherwise protect CWGCS’s personnel, agents, facilities or Service.

2.8.14 If Customer’s account js not used for three (3) consecutive CWGCS billing cycles,
CWGCS may deem such account inactive and cancel such account without further notice
to the Customer.
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2. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)

2.8 Discontinuance of Service by CWGCS (Cont.)

2.8.15 Inthe event of the Customer maintaining and/or operating its own equipment in a manner

that may cause imminent harm to CWGCS’ equipment.

If CWGCS terminates Service as set forth above, in addition to any other remedies
available to CWGCS, the Customer shall pay to CWGCS any amounts due as a result of
such termination of Service, including, without limitation, any specified discontinuance
charges (as an early discontinuance fee and not as a penalty) the same as if the Customer
had terminated Service as set forth in Section 2.7 above. The Customer must pay all
specified amounts within thirty (30) days of termination of Service.

2.9 Inspection, Testing and Adjustment

2.9.1

29.2

294

CWGCS 1aay, upon reasonable notice, make such tests and inspections as may be
necessary to determine whether the requirements of this Tariff are being complied with in
the installation, operation or maintenance of the Customer's or CWGCS's equipment.
CWGCS may interrupt the Service at afty time, without penalty to itself, because of the
Customer’s departure from any of these requirements.

Upon reasonable notice, the facilities provided by CWGCS shall be made available to
CWGCS for such tests and adjustments as may be necessary for their maintenance in a
condition satisfactory to CWGCS.

In the event of Service interruption, the Customer shall cooperate in good faith to the
extent necessary to reinstate the Service, including the provision of immediate aceess to

the Customer's Premises.

No interruption of Serviee allowance will be granted for the time during which such tests
and adjustments are made.
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2.10  Interconnection
2.10.1 Service furnished by CWGCS may be interconnected with services or facilities of an

2.10.2

2.10.3

Access Carrier, other authorized communications common carriers or with private
systems, subject to the technical limitations established by CWGCS. Service furnished
by CWGCS is not part of a joint undertaking with such other carriers. Any special
interface equipment or facilities necessary to achieve compatibility between the facilities
of CWGCS and of others shall be provided at the Customer's expense.

Interconnection with the facilities or services of other carriers shall be under the
Applicable terms and conditions of the other carriers' tariffs, if any. The Customer is
responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting its Customer-provided
Terminal Equipment or communications systems with such other carriers’ facilities. The
Customer shall secure all licenses, permits, rights-of-ways, and other arrangements
necessary for such interconnection.

The Customer shall ensure that its equipment is properly interfaced with CWGCS
facilities that the signals emitted into the Carrier’s network are of the following: proper
mode, bandwidth, power, data speed, and signal level for the intended use by the
Customer. If the Customer maintains and operates its equipment in a manner that may
cause an imminent harm to CWGCS' equipment, personnel or the quality of Service to
other customers, CWGCS may require the use of protective equipment at the Customer's
expense. If this fails to produce quality and safety satisfactory to CWGCS, CWGCS
may, upon written notice, terminate the Customer's Service pursuant to Section 2.8.15 of
this Tariff.
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2. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)

Interconnection (Cont’d)

2.10
2.10.4
2.10.5
2.10.6
2.10.7
2.10.8
2.11

The Customer agrees to use and maintain CWGCS-provided equipment in accordance
with instructions of CWGCS. Failure to do so will void lability for interruption of
Service and may make the Customer responsible for damage to CWGCS’s equipment
pursuant to this Section. Risk of loss for any CWGCS-furnished equipment shall pass to
Customer upon delivery of such equipment to Customer’s Premises.

Title to any CWGCS-furnished equipment shall at all times remain with CWGCS or its
designee(s). Customer shall not permit any liens or encumbrances to be placed upon
such equipment, and CWGCS shall have the right to take all actions necessary (including
taking possession from Customer) to protect its ownership interest in CWGCS-furnished
equipment.

Customer agrees to return to CWGCS all CWGCS-provided equipment delivered to
Customer within five (5) days of termination of the Service in connection with which the
equipment was used. Said equipment shall be in the same condition as when delivered to
the Customer, normal wear and tear only excepted. Customer shall reimburse CWGCS
upon demand, for any costs incurred by CWGCS due to the Customer's failure to comply
with this provision.

If CWGCS provides any software (whether embedded in hardware as firmware or
otherwise) and any related documentation (collectively “Software’”) to Customer,
Customer shall use the Software only with CWGCS-furnished equipment, and Service.
Customer shall not (a) reproduce, reverse engineer, disassemble, decompile, modify,
adapt, translate, create derivative works from, or transfer or transmit the Software in any
form or by any means, or (b) use the Software for any purpose other than as set forth in
this Section. Customer shall not have any ownership rights in, or obtain rights to, the
Software. If a license agreement accompanies the Software, Customer agrees to abide by
the terms of such agreement.

Customer shall sign a CWGCS-provided letter of agency to enable and authorize
CWGCS to notify the local service provider of Customer’s selection of CWGCS as its
long distance carrier for the Customer-designated telephone numbers and to contact the
local service provider on its behalf.

Allowanee for Interruptions

2.11.1

For all Services for which charges are specified on time-sensitive basis, and which there
may be interruption of an individual call, due to a condition in CWGCS’ facilities or in
access or termination facilities provided by other carriers, which may be remedied by re-
dialing the call, the Customer will receive.a credit allowance as follows:
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2.11 Allowance for Interruptions (Cont.)

A. A credit allowance will be made for that portion of a call which is interrupted
due to poor transmission (e.g. noisy circuit), one-way transmission (one party is
unable to hear the other), or involuntary disconnection caused by deficiencies in
Service. Customer may also be granted credit for reaching a wrong number. To
receive a credit, Customer must notify a CWGCS customer service
representative and furnish infofmation, including the called number, the Service
subscribed to, the difficulty experienced, and the approximate time the call was
placed.

B. Credit allowance will not be made for (1) interruptions not reported to CWGCS,
or (2) interruptions that are due to the failure of power, equipment, systems or
services not provided by CWGCS. If Customer elects to use another means of
communications after one of the above interruptions, or during a period when
Customer is unable to place a call over CWGCS facilities, the Customer must
pay the charges for the alternative Service used.

2.11.2 When a call has been disconnected, the Customer will bé given a credit allowance
equivalent to the charge for the initial minute of the call made to reestablish
communications with the other party. Where a call has been interrupted due to poor
transmission or one-way transmission, the Customer will be given a credit allowance up
to an amount equivalent to the charge for the last three minutes of the interrupted call, or
for an entire eall if it lasted less than three minutes. Customer who has reached a wrong
number will be given a credit allowance up to an amount equivalent to the charge for the
initial minute of the call to the wrong number if the Customer reports the situation
promptly to a CWGCS customer service representative.

2.11.3 For all services which involve dedicated access, dedicated interexchange transmission,
and/or dedicated termination, for which monthly recurring charges are applied and which
may be interrupted for as long as several days, the Customer will be given a credit
allowance for an interruption of two eonsecutive hours or more, as follows:

A. When Service is interrupted for a period of less than two hours, no credit
allowance will be given; or

B. When the Service’s dedicated access or termination line(s) associated with the
Service are interrupted for a period of more than two hours, a credit allowance
in an amount equal to one thirtieth of the monthly recurring charge(s) will be
given; or

C. When the Service’s access or termination line(s) associated with the Service are
interrupted for a period of more than twenty-four hours, a credit allowance in an
amount equal to one thirtieth of the monthly recurring charge(s) will be given
for each twenty-four hour period or fraction thereof.
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC.

South Carolina P.S.C. Tariff No. 1

_ _ Original Page 19
2. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)
2.11 Allowance for Interruptions (Cont.)
2.114 No credit allowanees will be made for:

A. Interruptions caused by the negligence of the Customer, Customer’s Authorized
User or agent and/or designees; or

B. Interruptions due to the failure of power, equipment, systems, or services not
provided by CWGCS; or

C. Interruptions during any period during which CWGCS or its agents are net

afforded access to CWGCS-provided equipment or the Premises where Access
Facilities associated with Service are terminated; or

D. Interruptions during any period when the Customer or user has released the
Service to CWGCS for maintenance, rearrangement purposes, for the
implementation of a Customer order, or for routine maintenance, testing and
adjustment; or

E. Interruptions during periods when the Customer elects not to release the Service
for testing or repair and continues to use it on an impaired basis; or

F. Interruptions not reported to CWGCS; or

G. Interruptions that are due to a cause beyond CWGCS’s reasonable control,
including, without limitation, problems with the Customer’s Terminal
Equipment, or failure of Customer to meet its responsibilities set forth in this
Tariff.

2.11.5 An interruption period begins when the Customer reports to CWGCS that the Service has
been interrupted and releases it for testing and repair. An interruption period ends when
the Service is operative again. If the Customer reports the Service to be inoperative but
declines to release it for testing and repair, the Service is deemed to be impaired, but not
interrupted, therefore, no credit for the interruption will be allowed.

2.11.6 If the Customer elects to use another means of communication during the period of
interruption, the Customer must pay the charges for the alternative service used.

2.12 Mileage Measurement

Usage charges for all distance sensitive products are based on the airline distance
between rate centers associated with the originating and terminating points of the call.

Originating points for all services is the Customer’s central office and the point of
termination is the central office where the call terminates.
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC.

South Carolina P.S.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page 20

2. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)

2.12 Mileage Measurement (Cont.)

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to
the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved.
CWGCS uses the rate centers and associated vertical and horizontal coordinates that are
produced by Bell Communications Research in their NPA-NXX V and H Coordinates
Tape and Bell’s NECA Tariff No. 4.

FORMULA: Mileage =

(V1-V2)' +(H1- H2)’
10

Where V1 and HI1 are the V and H coordinates of point 1 and V2 and H2 are the
coordinates of point 2.

The mileage is rounded up to an integer value to determine the airline mileage.
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOB/iL CARD SERVICES, INC.

South Carolina P.S.C. Tariff No. 1
_ _Original Page 21

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTION

3.1 Intrastate Service Offered

3.1.1

Prepaid Calling Card Service

Prepaid Calling Card Service enables the Card Holder to complete an outbound direct dial call
from any touch-tone or rotary telephone in South Carolina. Service is accessed by dialing a
designated 800 number and a card identification number.

The Customer has an option to “Recharge” available balance on the Prepaid Callitig Card. If a
Card is Recharged, after the earlier of when the Card’s value balance first becomes zero or the
expiration of the Card’s validity period, for each call placed through the Card, the Card’s
then-remaining recharge amount balance shall be decremented at the rate applicable to the Plan
specified by the Customer. The Recharge rates assumes that CWGCS shall pay to the applicable
taxing entity any applicable Federal excise and state and local telecommunications taxes and
surcharges computed based on the Recharge rates. In addition, the Card’s then-remaining
Recharge Amount balance shall be decremented for any applicable local, state or international
taxes and surcharges. When a Card’s then-remaining Recharge amount balance, based on the
call then in progress, is thirty (30) seconds an announcement shall be made indicating that the
call shall be automatically terminated when the Card’s Recharge Amount balance becomes zero.

The maximum dollar value of each Recharge Amount shall be $50.00. To Recharge a Card, the
Cardholder shall call a designated toll-free number and, in response to the automated voice
prompts, provide (i) its account number for a major credit card accepted by CWGCS, (ii) PIN,
and (iii) other pertinent information. A Recharge amount may be used by the Cardholder only
within one (1) year from the date the Cardholder Recharges its Card.

Each Recharge amount shall be non-refundable and shall be billed by CWGCS to the Cardholder
via the Cardholder’s designated credit card account. For any Recharge amount that a Cardholder
fails to pay to CWGCS via the Cardholder’s credit card account, the Customer shall pay such
amount to CWGCS within fifteen (15) days of the Customer’s receipt of written notice thereof
from CWGCS.

If CWGCS notifies the Customer that a credit card company has notified CWGCS that a
Recharge amount is non-collectable and if CWGCS provides to the Customer the supporting
documentation that CWGCS has received from the credit card company with regard to such
Recharge amount, the Customer shall pay such amount to CWGCS within fifteen (15) days after
the CuStomer’s receipt of CWGCS’ notice.

CWGCS may immediately, and without prior notice to the Customer or the Cardholder,
terminate the Recharge option for a particular PIN for any of the reasons for disconnection
applicable to other Services and specified in Section 2 of this Tariff. In the event the Recharge
optien is terminated for a particular PIN, CWGCS shall not be obligated to pay the Customer for
any Recharge Payments associated with that PIN.
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC.

South CarolinaP.S.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page 22

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTION (Cont.)

3.1.2

Travel Card Services

Travel Card Service enables the Card Holder to make calls through the use of a long distance
calling card. Access is gained by dialing a Company-designated 800 access number plus the
Travel card authorization mumber and the called telephone number. Charges incurred are billed
to the Customer’s Account.

32 Billing Information
3.2.1  When a call is established in one time-of-day rate period and ends in another, the rate in effect at
call origination applies to the entire call duration.
322  The hours included in a rate period (e.g., 8 am - 5 pm) apply from the first stated hour (e.g., 8 am)
and continue to, but do not include, the second stated hour (e.g., 5 pm).
323 Unless otherwise specified, time-of-day rate periods are as follows:
Day: Monday - Friday, 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.
Evening*: Sunday - Friday, 5 p.m. - 11 p.m.
Night/Weekend: All other times
Peak: Monday - Friday, 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.
Off-Peak**: All other times
*Evening rate applies during Holidays, unless a lower rate would normally apply.
**Off-Peak rate applies during Holidays.
324 Minimum Call Completion Rate: The CWGCS network is designed to insure that no more than
5% of all calls are blocked during the busy hour of the average business day. The network circuits
are designed and engineered to provide high quality transmission of the human voice with a
minimum level of impairment such as noise and echo. However, overall quality may vary
somewhat due to the variability in quality of connections provided by the local telephone
companies or the transmission facilities of underlying carfiers, which are beyond CWGCS's
control.
32.5 Timing of Calls:

A. On direct dialed outbound and inbound calls provided pursuant to this Tariff, and except
as set forth in Section 3.2.5.C below, chargeable call duration accrues from the time the
called party answers, as indicated by Carrier's receipt of answer supervision, until one of
the parties hangs up, as detected by Carrier's equipment.

B. Carrier may receive answer supervision signaling directly from local exchange carriers,
may employ software answer supervision, or may receive answer supervision from other
interexchange carriers. These other interexchange carriers may themselves employ either
local exchange carrier-provided answer supervision or some other method of determining
called party on-hook or off-hook status.
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVI CES, INC.

South CarolinaP.S.C. Tariff No. 1
. Original Page 23

4.1

42

SECTION 4 - RATES

Travel Card Service - Long Distance

All calls are billed in 6-second increments after a 1-minute minimum call duration.

4.1.1  Travel Card - Per Minute Usage Charges
Mileage Day
All $0.4750

Prepaid Calling Card

42.1  Per Unit Value

Prepaid Calling Card is valid until (i) on the date which has been printed on the card, or
(ii) if no expiration date is printed on the card, on the date announce to the card holder
after the card holder enters his or her PIN; or (iii) otherwise communicated to the
cardholder by CWGCS or until the balance on the card is $0.00, whichever occurs first.
The expiration date shall be one year from the last day of the calendar month during
which the Card was issued. CWGCS shall not issue a refund on any amounts left on the
Card past its expiration date. Calls are billed in 1-minute increments. Cards are
available in various unit denominations. The number of minutes of use for each card
shall be the maximum number of minutes at the rates set forth below, covered by the
CWGCS-fixed dollar value of the card. The per unit value listed below excludes any
local taxes or surcharges.

Unless stated otherwise in this Tariff, a 2-unit surcharge will be added to all Prepaid
Calling Card calls that originate at payphones. The surcharge will be assessed in
addition to any other rates and fees.

Rates:

All intrastate traffic = 1 unit per minute.

PLAN A -- CWGCS CORPORATE CARD:
Standard CWGCS card printed by CWGCS.

Minimum Purchase ($) Rate Per Unit
$0 - $499.99 $0.35
$500.00 - $999.99 $0.32
$1,000.00 - $1,999.99 $0.28
$2,000.00 - $3,499.99 $0.25
$3,500.00 - $4,999.99 $0.21
$5,000.00+ $0.18
Tssued: Effective:
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLOBAL CARD SERVICES, INC.

South Carolina P.S.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page 24

4. RATES (Cont.)

42 Prepaid Calling Card (Cont.)

4.2.1

Per Unit Value (Cont.)

PLAN B -- ASJA DIRECT:

CWGCS retail card targeted for Asian Community.
Rate per Unit $0.27
PLAN C -- MEDIUM VOLUME CUSTOMERS:

A plan where CWGCS provides Service for Customer-printed cards. Minimum
purchase of 500,000 umnits required.

Minimum Purchase (Units) Rate Per Unit
500,000 - 999,999 ) $0.21
1,000,000 - 1,999,999 $0.20
2,000,000 - 2,999,999 $0.19
3,000,000 - 3,999,999 $0.18
4,000,000 -4,999,999 $0.17
5,000,000 - 5,999,999 $0.16

PLAN D -- HIGH VOLUME CUSTOMERS:

A plan where CWGCS provides Service for Customer-printed cards. Minimum
purchase of 6,000,000 units required.

Minimuin Purchase (Units) Rate Per Unit
6,000,000 - 7,999,999 $0.159
8,000,000 - 11,999,999 $0.155
12,000,000 - 15,999,999 $0.150
16,000,000 - 19,999,999 $0.145
20,000,000 - 23,999,999 $0.140
24,000,000 - 29,999,999 $0.135
30,000,000 + $0.130
Issued: Effective:
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4. RATES

4.2

(Cont.)

Prepaid Calling Card (Cont.)

4.2.1  Per Unit Value (Cont.)

PLAN E -- IMAGE CARD

Limited Edition collectible, prepdid calling cards.

Minimum Purchase ($) Rate Per Unit

0 -$99.99 $0.60
$100.00 - $199.99 $0.55
$200.00 - $299.99 $0.50
$300.00 - $399.99 $0.45
$400.00+ $0.40

PLAN F — Suretel

SureTel is a product with low international rates and is targeted for
frequent international callers.

Surcharge per call: $0.25
Rate per minute: $0.19

66 4O 0% 8bed - D-991-8661 - DSHOS - NV 92:0} L1 J8quaded 6102 - ONISSIO0Hd HO4 d31d300V
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MANAGEMENT TEAM - BIOGRAPHIES

Sharon Premoli

Position: Managing Director

Sharon Premoli joined Cable & Wireless as Managing Director, Global Card
Services. Sharon's background in the financial services and payment systems
industries covers marketing and implementation, product development and
positioning. Since arriving in the UK in 1992, she has worked for MBNA
International Bank and prior to Cable & Wireless, for Experian (formerly the CCN
Group), a subsidiary of Great Universal Stores.

At Experian she identified the key opportunities in the banking,
telecommunications, healthcare and T&E industries in Europe and the US for card-
based applications. She produced the feasibility study and business plan for the first
on-line, real-time, adjudication and payment system in Europe using a multi-
function card (credit, loyalty and ID)

Previously, she recommended the UK as a strategic market, and developed the
marketing and entry strategies for MBNA International Bank. From start-up in
1993 they have built a card portfolio of 1.3 million, and continue to grow.

Prior to that, as Director of Visa’s Business Card and Gold Card globally she was
responsible for world-wide co-ordination and menitoring of the strategic position
of both products including value-added features and services to support activation
and retention.

She was previously Executive Vice President of the Al Group, an international
affinity card marketing company specialised in developing and implementing
lifestyle programmes. Its focus was on new card product development for banks,
card companies, insurance companies, the healthcare and T&E industriés.

Peter Bury

Position: Director of Products

Peter Bury has been working in the field of value-added telecommunications
services since 1979, when he led the Business Development team at Prestel, the first
mass interactive service in the UK. He subsequently became Managing Director of
Telecom Gold Ltd, the pioneering electronic mail service of BT. He joined Lotus
Development Corporation as International General Manager for Communications
Products (including Lotus Notes). In 1988 he joined Mercury Communications Ltd
as Director of Mercury Data services, rninning messaging, data network and fax
services, and then as Marketing Director for Mercury’s Corporate sector. In 1994 he
set up Cable & Wireless Innovations Inc. in Menlo Park, California, as the
technology watch and strategic development arm of Cable & Wireless.

Peter Bury holds MA and PhD degrees from Cambridge University and an MBA
from the University of Warwick.
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Morley Holliday

Position: Director of IT

Morley Holliday joined Cable & Wireless in July 1997 as Director of IT, Global
Card Services. Morley has been working in the banking, card and payment fields
for the last seventeen years. In 1980 he was involved in the launch of the House of
Fraser "Frasercard". He subsequently joined KPMG and in 1985 was responsible
for thie setting up of St. Michael’s Financial Services and the launch of the Marks &
Spencer Chargecard. In 1988 he joined Midland Bank and set up, from a zero base,
a new card issuing and acquiring operations centre for Midland Bank in Leicester.
This centre handled the new SWITCH card initially and then took over the
running of the VISA and MasterCard portfolios for the whole of Midland Bank. In
1992 he joined CAP Geinini to take responsibility for their card business world
wide and worked extensively in the US, South Africa and Europe. More recently,
before joining Cable & Wireless in July, he was with the Experian Group based in
Nottingham and responsible for IT for international card systems.

Alan Stiffler

Position: Vice President, North America

Alan Stiffler is currently Director, Local Calling Services for Cable & Wireless,
Inc.(CWI). In this position, Mr. Stiffler is leading CWT’s strategic move into the
local calling market. He is responsible for the national development and
management of CWT’s local calling product enhancing CWT’s one-stop shopping
strategy for the telecommunications needs of business customers. Mr. Stiffler
works closely with regulatory affairs to ensure competitive local service strategies in
a rapidly changing telecommunications environment.

Previously, Mr. Stiffler was Director of Carrier Programs at CWI. His
responsibilities included customer support and growth and developing new
products and systems to better serve carriers. Mr. Stiffler began his career at CW1I
as Senior Manager of Carrier Programs.

Prior to CWI, Mr. Stiffler managed carrier programs at National Telephone
Services (N'TS)/Telesphere; was an Economist with the Department of Commerce’s
International Trade Administration and an Executive Manager with DSL, an
economic consulting firm.

Mr. Stiffler began his career as a Securities Analyst with the U.S. Treasury
Department.

Mr. Stiffler received a Bachelor of Arts degree in Economies from the University of
Maryland.

66 JO £ 9bed - D-991-8661 - DSHOS - NV 92:0} L1 J8quaded 6102 - ONISSIO0Hd HO4 d31d300V



ACCEPTED FOR PROCESSING - 2019 December 17 10:26 AM - SCPSC - 1998-166-C - Page 44 of 99

I
f!
7

5

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

EXHIBIT E




As fled with the Secwrities and Exchange Commigsion

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION RECD 8.E.C.
. 7
FORM 20-# SEP 3 0199
[J REGISTRATION STATEMENT PURSUANT YO SEGTION 1210) OR (3 OF THE 028
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1834 /’
oR L

[';_'] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1334

For thi fiscel yesr enced: March 31, 1907
OR

[T THANSMON REFORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15{0) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANQE ACT OF 1934

Comvrizsicn filg number 1=10300

CABLE AND WIRELESS PUBLIC !.!MH‘ED COMPANY
Eact name of Pagistant as specifed in 'ty crener) PROCESSED BY

ENGLA 160 ~160-
e 0CT 01 1997

124 Theooeids Roea. Lonson WG I
lrciorers of pectt manrn ooy - PERT 5ISCLOSURE. INC.

Secutties registered or 1o be registerad PLIUB 10 Section 1205 of he Ac.
The of each class Name of eich axehnge on which ragistared -
Securiles regisiennd o 10 be rogistered pirsuant L0 Sedton 12(9);1!\- Act
None
(Tits of Cipae)

Geaunties for wivch Irre ia & (EpOTTNG CDEGRRION Py,
tc Section 150! of the Act.

None
{Txle of Clags)

mlmwumhgmdmﬁd““w’s&umdm
ammmudmamdmpmodwbvmmm.

-

2,242,591,030 Orrevy Shwres of 260 cach
| ot
memmmm

maof'tnm&:ﬂnm
mmrmtmmmwmmm.mmhsbm

vm:wmmwwhuﬁamninuwmmnbm

[] nem1z  [X} stem 18

-wurm.mwﬁmwmmmumamwam.
Rige \ 4, 160

A HCUTINVE ® A3ILS ETNTLLCH ASVAT: 2131 431 d9s

~p

66 JO G 8bed - D-991-8661 - DSHOS - NV 92:0} L1 Joquaded 6102 - ONISSIO0Hd HO4 d31d300V



INTRODUCTION

Cable and Wireless pic is o public Limited company incorpocated uader the laws of England and Wales. The principal
executive offices of the Company are located at 124 Theoba!ds Road, London, WC1X 8RX, Uaited Kingdom.

As used in this Annusl Report, references to the “Company® snd *Cable & Wirclese® ace to Cablo end Wiceless plc,
references to the “Group” and “Cable & Wireless Group™ are to the Company, ity consolidated subsidiaries and
*associated companies” (conpanies which sce less than majority-owned aad are accouvnted for sccozding to the equity
method) ualess the context otherwisé requires. References to “Cable & Witcless Group Compani&s® ace to any
companies within the Cable & Wirslcss Group.

Unless otherwise indicated, the financial information coatiined in this Anausl Repoct bas been prepacec oa the basis

of gencrally accepted accounting principles in rhe United Kingdom (*UK GAAP™), which, 8s dascribed in Note 39 of

Nozes to Consolidated Financial Statemenes, differ in cectain marerial respects from generally accepted accounting

principles in the United States {(“US GAAP®). Unless otherwise indicarcd, any reference in this Annusl Repore to

Coasalidated Pinancial Statements is 10 the Consolidaced Financial Statetnents of the Cable & Wireless Group
. (including the notes theceto) inclided herein.

Cautionacy Statemcnts far Purposes of the “Safe Harbor® Provisions of the United States Private Sccurities Litigation
Reforra Act of 1998.

The Privare Securities Lidgatior Reform Acx of 1995 provides & “safe harbor® for forward-looking stavernents. This
Agnus! Report conesing cerusln forward-looking statements, including, but not limited tw, the discussion of further
liberalisarion of the zelecommunicadions industry in the United Kingdam, the inroducrion of additional competinion
in the Unired Kingdom and Furope generally, the cecent rrausfer of sovereignry over Hong Kong from the Government

of the United Kingdoa to the Central Pecple’s Government of the People's Republic of Chins, furcher liberslisation of *

the relecommunications industry in Hong Kong asd Asis, propasals to extend the range of liberglised services offered
over HKTT’s circuits the effects of the incegration of the entities comprising Cable 8¢ Wireless Communicasions plc
and HM Govemment's proposad sxamination of brosdesst restrictions on BT and other PTO%. Such srarements
include, but ars not imised to, starements under the following headings:

] Discussion of further libecalisation of the telecommunicationas industry in the United Kingdom. See “lrem 1 —
Description of Business — Regulstory Framework — Regulstory Regimes®.

e Introduction of sdditiona] competition in the Unired Kingdom and Europe genecally. See “[tem 1 -
Description of Business — Compatition — UK Telecommunications Macket — Corrent United Kingdom
Telecommunication Compstition Policy®.

e Recent craasfers of sovereignty over Hong Kong from the UK to the PRC. See *lem 1 - Description of
Business ~ The Group”. See “Irem 1 ~ Description of Business — Hong Kong — Hong Konag Telecom Group -
Information on Hong Kong™. See *Icem 1 — Description of Business = Ocher Asia and Pacific — Peaples
Republic of China.”

a Further Uberalisarion of the telecommanications :nduscry in Hong Kong and Asia. See “liem 1 — Deseription
of Business — Hong Kong = HKTI Description of Business - Comhpetitive (nceensrional Secvices®.

. Proposal to cxtend the range of liberslisad services offered over HXTT's circuirs. See *Ttem 1 « Descriprion of
Businets - Hong Kong = HKTI Description of Business ~ Competitive Internationa! Services — ~Telephony
Services and Transic®.

. Effects of integration of entitier oompnsmg CWC. See “Irem 1 - Description of Business = Unired Kingdom —
Cnblz_ & Wirckwn Cammunuuons = Cecaaia Considerstions and Uncenusinties - Integracion®. See *frem 1 -
Descripdion of Business — United Xingdom ~ Cable 8 Witeless Communications — Straregy and near cerm
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. HM Governmenr’s proposed examinstion of broadcast restrictions on BT and the other natioaal PTO’s, See
*Item 1 — Description of Business ~ Competition — UK Telecommunicadions and Cable TV Markees — Cusrent
UX Telesommunications Competition Policy = PTOS™. .

Actual results may differ materially from those projected or implicd in the focward looking statemients. Such forward
looking information lnvolves risks and uncertainties thac could significently affect expected results. These risks and
uncereainties include, bur are not limited to, uncernaintics relating to econosmic. condivions and changes in the
regulatory and competitive environments in which the Cabic & Wireless Group operates. See “Irem 9 - Manugeiurnt's
Discussion and Analysis of Finsnciel Condidon and Results of Opecstions™.

Retcrences to & year in this Anoual Report are, unless otherwise indicated, references to the Compaay's hiscal year
ending Maech 31 of such year. ln thit Annual Report, financial and stetistical informatiop is, anless otherwise
indicated, stated on the basis of such facal year.
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EXCHANGE RATES

The Company publishes s consolidsted financial statements in pounds sterling. In this Annual Repost, references to
“£* ind *p” are to pounds stecling and to pence, respectively, the lawhul currency of the United Kin, references o
“$", *US dollars™ and “cenrts® are to the lawiul cucrency of the United States, and references to “HKS” are to the lawful
currency of Hong Kong: This Annual Report contains transiations of certzin pound srerling amounts inte US dollars at
specified rates solely for the coavenience of the reader. These transiations should not be consteved as tepresencacions
that the pound sterling amauints sctually xipresent such US dollar amounts or could be converred into US dollars at the
rate indicated. Unless otherwise iadicated, the teanslation of pounds sterling into such US dollars have been made at
the aoon buying rare in New York City for cable cransfers in pounds sterling as cerxified for cusoms purposes by the

Federal Revenue Bank of New York in effect on March 31, 1997, which was £1.00 to $1.64.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the average, high, low and peciod-end Noon Buying Rates for
pounds sterling expressed in US dollars per £1.00.

Year ended March 31 Average™' High Low DPeriod cnd
1993, eceionivns v wevesperremsatasraas s arssatees 1.69 2.00 1.41 1.5
1994 cemsecessnrasasssemsrassoss samens et 1ent osron 488 be et 1 100sen sereresaen 1.50 1.59 146 1.49
1995 .ii1imeeenr . ; 1.56 1.64 1.51 1.62
1996 1.56 1.62 1.50 1.53
1997 o 1.60 1.71 1.50 1.64

" The avcrage of the Noon Buying Ratés an the Juat day of esch full miovith during the relcvanc perind.
On Scprember 15, 1997, che Noen Buying Rate way £1.00 to $1.60.
A substantisl portion of the Group’s assers, gross turnover and operating costs are denominated in currencies other.

thao scerling. See "Item 9 — Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition sad Resulrs of Operstions-
Exchange Rates®.
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
INDEPFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Shareholders and Dicectors of Cable and Wircless plc

We have sudited the sccompanying consolidared balance sheees of Cable and Wireless ple and subsidiaries ar Macch
31, 1997 and 199€ snd the related coneolidated profis and losr accouats, statementy of cash flows, statements of total
recognieed gains sind losscs and reconciliationt of movements in sharcholders” funds for each of the yoars In the three
year period ended March 31, 1997, Thase consolideted financial stscements are the responsibility of the Company's
management Our responsibility is to express:an opinion on these coasolidated Guancial statcrnents based on our
audies,

We conducred our audits in socordance with generally acceptad suditing standardes in the United Kingdom, which are
substantially consicrent with thowe of the United States. Thoee standards require that we plan and perform the sudit to
Sbtaia reatonsble ssrurance abont whether the financlal statements sre free of material misteatement. An audie
includes examining, on 1 test basis, evideace supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audic 2leo includes aesesing the sccounting principles used and significant estimsces made by mansgement, as well as
evghuﬁnxﬂuovenll financial starement presentatioa. We belicve that our sudits provide # reasoanble basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion the coasolidated financial statements referred to abave present fairly, in all macérial respects, the
consolidated finsacial potition of Cable and Wireless pk and subcidinrics as of March 31, 1997 and 1996, and the
results of their operations and cash flows for cach of the yesrs in the three yesr period ended Msrch 31, 1997, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting peinciples in the United Kingdom,

Genesally accepted sccounting principis ia the Unitied Kingdom vary in certain significant respects from generally
accepted accounting principles in the United Seates. Application of generally sccepted acoounting peinciples in che
Unised Seates would have affectad resules of operadions foc each of the years in the three year period ended March 31,

1997, and shareholders’ equity as of March 31, 1997 and 1396, m@:c extent sumourised in Note 39 to the
coasolidated financial statements. .

Ktms As Pe

KPMG Audit Pic

Chartersd Accountants
Registered Audiroe
London

May 13, 1997
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES ' %
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTS =
FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 1997, 1996 AND 1995 o
wn
5
Nt 1957 1996 1995 .
_ {in £ millions, except per share data) =
Tumover of the Group including irs share =
of associsced undertakings 3,4 7,002 6,172 5,393 o
Shere of twmover of nssociared undertakings 10 {952) {655) (460) <
Group tamover 3,4 6,050 5,517 5,133 3
Operating conts before exceptional kemis {4,.512) (4,206} {3,939) 3
Exceptlonal items: charged againsz operating costs 9 = - (60) S
Toul operating costs 5 (4,512) (4,206) (3,999) o
Operating profie 4 1,538 1311 1,134 ~
Profirs less {losves) on sale and terminscion of operations 22 - - >
Exceptional icems 9 - (34) (18) )
Profits less (losses) on disposal of fixed assers 8 79 - - o
Exceprions! items 9 - 199 (44 >
Exceptiona! pravision for guodwill charge on sale of business 9 - - {178) <
Profit on ocdinary activities before associated undereakings 1,639 1,476 894 !
Share of profics less (fosses) before exceptional ies 10 (1€9) (24) (38) )
Exceptional items: amounty writzea off investments wn
in 3seocisted undereakings 9, 10 ~ (86) - O
Net interest and other timilar income 11 {52) (25) {12) N
Profit on ordinary acrivitiey befoce taxarion 1,418 71,341 844 9
Tax on peofit on ordinaty achivities 12 (287) (320) (244) ®
Profit on ordinary aetivities afrer caxarion 1,131 1,021 600 =
Minority intecests i3 (454) (614) (348) o))
Profit for the Gnancial year Y74 607 252 @)
Faraings per share 14 30.3p 27.5p 11.5p T
Eacnings per share befoce exceptionz) ivems 14 30.3p 26.4p 23.6p Q
Dividends per share 11.10p 10.00p 9.05p e
The Group has made no material acquisitions nor disconcinued any opetations within the meaning of Financia) a
Reparting Standard No. 3 during 1997, 1996 or 1995. Therefore Group rmurnowver, operating profit and exceprions! o
iterns derive entirely from continuing operatians. :8
©

The accompanying nares are an integral parr of these consolidared finsnclal staternenes.
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES .

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS AT MARCH 31, 1997 AND 1996

Fixod Assces
Tangible aszers
Investments

Current Asscty
Stocks
Debrors — due within one year
~ due after moce chan one year
Short term deposits
Cash ar bank snd in hand

Creditors: smounts falling due within one year
Loans znd obligations undes finance leases
Other credivors

Net curresr assets

Total assets lesy current liebilities

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than ane year
Convertible bonds

Other loans and obligations under finance leases

Other creditors

Provisions for liabilities and charges

Deferred taxarion

Other provisions

Nex sceots
Cepital and reserves
Called up share capital

Shate premium account
Profit and lues account

Equity sharcholders’ funds
Equity minoricy interests

Torsl agtess
Toral liabiliies

The accoinpanyiag notes are an integeal parr of these consolidated financial seatements,

F4

S V4 DO S 113 T

Noté 1957 1996
(in £ milliong)
is 3,540 5,338
16 302 1,287
6,942 6,625
17 83 87
13 1,170 1,013
13 207 254
19 1,615 924
19 150 117
323¢ 2,395
20
471 419
1,818 1,838
2289 2257
936 138"
7,379 6,763
21
124 138
1,699 1,551
24 150
22 161 15s
23 59 50
' 2,067 2,044
5,311 4,719
24 561 355
25 472 429
25 2,716 2,275
3,749 3,259
1,562 1,460
5311 4,719
9,667 9,020
4.35¢ 4,301
® 001G3
€2:63 oB2. ¢ds =2
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CABLE AND WIRBLESS PLC AND SUBSIOIARIES =
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS QOF CASH FLOWS 2
FOR THE YPARS ENDFD MARCH 31, 1997, 1996 AND 1995 8
0
2
Note 19%7 199¢ 1995 Z
. o (in € cillions) ®
Net cash inflow from operating activities 30 _E. _ 7 1,867 1,604 N
Returns on investments and sexvicing of finance o
Inzerese recsived 101 $2 81 ©
Tncerese paid (188) (143) (127) o
Interest element of fiaance lease sentals paid {S) {8) (% ®
Issue costs of long term debe - (3) (5) 8
Dividends paid to minociries (325) (252) (236) 3
Dividends cecaived from invesunears 26 28 17 o
(391) (296) (275) 2
Taxation 3
UK corporation tax paid (72) (49) (54) N
Ovesseas tax paid ° {188) (202) (160) o
(2‘0[ (251) (214) 8
Chp#dcapauﬁn:-nndﬁnmuﬂdhnunnunz )
Purchase of tangible fxed asoers (10270 (1,002) (1,026 Z
Sule of ble fixed aecers 53 21 31 ;
Purchasz of investments (92) (320) (47) o
Sale of investments €2 239 3a o
Capital clement of fioance lense rentals received - 5 2 o
. {1,004) (1,127) {1,003) 8
Acquisitions and disposals '
Raxﬁn:fhuncahnofsuhﬁdhryumdcﬁak&gm 34 28 L4 3 -
Purchase of additionsi shareholdings in subsidiary ©
¢ompanies (154) (5 (45) ®
Peyments 10 acquire investments in associites (€08) (553) {171) I
Receipts from sales of associiies 845 1 - o
111 (560) (213) g
Equity divideads paid .
Dividends paid tc sharcholders (219) (185) (17s) T
of biquid rescurces ) -
{Increase)decrease in short term fuvesrments and fived @
deposics (net) (732} {23) 107 .
Finsn ; w
Issuc of ordinary shares — parsnt 49 37 13 e,
= subsidiary uadeztakingsy 7 53 - ©
Issue of Euroboads - 200 200 ©
Capitsl cdement of Engnce lease cental copayments {12) (19) {8}
O:g;_ ¢ Jong rerm dede icsued 755 439 129
Long term debe repeid (473) {167} {175%)
32¢ 543 159
Inmnc/(docxusc)inmhﬁitbeyeu 31 5 28' {10}
The accompanying notes xre an integral part of these consolidared finencial statements.
E-§
B 00104
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
OONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES
AND RECONCILIATIONS OF MOVEMENTS IN SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS

FOR THE YEARS END MARCH 31, 1997, 1996 AND 1995

Consolidated statement of cotsl recognised gains and Josset

Profic for the finsncial year

Currency translation différences on foreign currency net investments

and relared borrowings
Toral grins and losses relating to the financial year

Reconclistions of moverments in sharcholders' funds

Profit foe the financial yetr
Dividends - interim
~ final (proposed)
Profit for the yete retained
Orthec recognised gains and losses relating to the year
New share capital issued
Adjustment in respect of scrip dividend
Gooedwill written back
Goodwill acquired and writren off during the year
Net increase/{decresse) in shareholden' fiinds
Opening sharcholders’ funds

Closing shareholders’ funds

The accompanying notes sré an incegral parc of these consolidared financial stavements.
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1997 1996 1995
(in £ miflions)

677 €07 252
(137) 43 (113)
540 650 139

. S -

1997 1996 1595

(i= £ milions)
677 €07 252.
(76) (68) (62}
(173) (154) (137}
428 k3 £ 53
137 43 (113)
49 48 17
11 20 11
600 78 178
(4€1) (654} (82)
450 (B0} o4
3,259 3,339 3,275
3,749 3,259 3,339
@ 001065
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CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statemenr of Accountiag Policies

Baxis of preparxtion and ACCONRIIRE CORVENTION

The accompanyimg consolidated financial statementi bave bern prepared In accordance with generally
accopted accounting principles in the United KXingdom (UK GAAP) which diffée in certain matcerial respecie
from generally scoeépred accounting prineiples in the United Styceg (US GAAP). Sce Note 39,

The accounts have beeq prepared in accordance wich spplicable accounting stindsrds and oa the historics]
cost basis. Two new xccounting stxndards have become effective in the ycar and have been adopted by che
Group: FRS8 — 'Related Pasty Transsctions® and FRS? {Revised) - ‘Cash Flow Scatements.' Pcior year
comparative figures in the Cash Flow Scatsment have been restated.

manegement ta make estircaces and sssumptions thae affeér the reported amounts of amets and ligbilities az

the dace of the financial sracements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actusi resules could differ from thosc estimates.
Basis of consotidation

The Group-accounts comprise a consolidation of the nccounts of the Company and all ies subsidiacies together
with the Group's share of the resulrs and net ssscts of its associated underta

kings. The sccounts of pringipal
subsidiaries and associated undertakings are generally made up o March 3

practical the resulty of cercain subsidiary and asyociated undertakings are

based on théir audired accounts to
December 31.

Where subsidiary or associated unidertakings ace acquired during the year,
between

cost and fair values sitributed eo the et sszeta acquired, js dealt with as a movement on Gro
veserves. When a disposs! occuss, or wheré o permanent diminwtion ia the vafue of goadwill is identified,
goodwill is wansferred from resecves and charged to the profiz and loes account,

goodwill, being the difference

Forvigw currencies

Average rates of exchange ruling during the year ase used to reansiate the profit and loes accounts of averseas
subsidiacy and avsucisted undertekings.

The net investments in che Group's overseas subsidiary and associsred unde.

reakings are translared o
stecling at rates of exchsngs ruling at March 31. Exchange differences resulting from the eranslation of such
net Investents at rates ruliug ar the beginning and end of the year, rogether with the differences between

Wheonuimmmenummnrdwdfnwhole orinpnrtbyfoteimnumybormﬁm.tbeemhmg:
differences arising on the retianglacion of such borrowings are also recorded ag movements oa Group reserves
snd any excess taken to the profit and loes account.

Foreign currency assers and liabiliries are rranglazed ar the zaces ruling ac March 31, snd ail other exchange
i are dealr with through the profiv end 103s account.

Rau!_n of op=rationy in hyper-inflationary ceonomies arc translated using ¢ relatively srablc currency as the
funcriona! currency. The ¢xchange di

Herence arising from thic process is raken 20 the profit and loss accouat.

£7 8 00106
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PL.C AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tavgible fixed assets and depreciation

Deprecigtion Is provided on the difference berween the cost of tangible fixed assets and the estimared cesidual
value in ¢qual inscalments over the esdmated useful lives of the assrts. These lives arc:

Lives Aversge
Telephone cables and repeatess
- spalogue 12 ro 20 years 14 years
- digitsl 18 years 15 yeurx
Freehold buildings 49 years 40 yeass
Lesschold Jand and buildings up to S0 years or term of

lease if Jess 40 yeacs
Plant 2 to 43 yesry 10 yeary
Cableships up to 30 years 14 yeacs

Frechold land, where the cost is distinguishable from the cast of the buddin; thereon, is not depreciated.

Surpluses and deficits on disposals of tangible fixed asses are derermined by reference to sale proceeds and net
book amounty.

Fixed asset investments

Associtted undertakings 2re wccounted for In the Group®s accounts under the equity method of accourting.
Qther fixed asser mvestments in the Group acoounts are stared at cost less amounes writcen of€ in respect of
permanec diminutions in value.

Deferred taxation

The Group provides for deferred tax only whea-there is a reasonable probability chat the liability will asise in
the foceyecable future. Where deferced tax is provided, the Lability method is used.

Stocks

Srocks of squipnienr, held for use in the mainterance and expansion of the Group’s :elecommunications
systemse, are stated at cost, including sppropriate overheads, less provisioa for dererioeation aad obsotescence.
Stocks held for resgle are stared ar the lower of cost and net realisable vajuve.

Perevions

The regular cost of providing beacfits is charged to the operating peofit over the service lives of the membess of
the schemcs 00 &3 €0 achicve a constanr perceatage of pensionable pay. Varistions from the regulsr cost arising
from periodxc scruacial valustions of the principsl schemes are allocaced to the operating profit over the
expected remaining service lives of the members, ’

Finance leases

Finance lease income is allocated ta sccouating periods so 13 1o give a conscanr rate of return on the net cash
investment in the lease. The tocal net investment in finance leases facluded in the balance sheet fepresents tocal
lease paymencs ceceivable rec of insnce lease incame relating to futurr sccounting periods.

Laased assets ; S 9 . . . ) :

Where asacts are financed by leasinig agreements thar give cights lpp;oﬁmatiig to ownership, the assers are
treaced as if they had been purchssed outrighr. The smount capitalised is the present value of the minimum
lease payments payable dusing the lease term. The corespoading leasing commirments ace shown as

obligstions to t!‘x }essor. Lease payments are split between capieal and interest elements using the annuity
method. Depreciation on the relevanr assets and interest are chacged ro rhe profit and loss accoun:. All other

-4 § 001067
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

leases are operating
the lease term.

Capitalisation of iserast

Interest, nee of taxation, incurred up to the time that yeparxtely identifigble majot capitel projects are ready
foe setvice is capitalised g¢ pazt of the cost of the assers.

leases and the annual rentals are charged to operating profit on a nicaighr lime basis over

Debewture issxa costs

The costs of issue of capital instruments such s bonds and debencures are charged wo the profit and logs

sccount on an annual basi over the like of the instrumene. A correspoading  imount is subsequently
transferred from the share premium sccount to the profit and loss sccount resesve,

rs B 00108
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Presentation of financial information
The consolidated financisl statements are stared in pounds stetling, the curreney of the eountry in which the Compaay
is incorporsted.

2 Historical cost profits and Josses
“There is no differonce berween the Geoup resulrs 33 reparted and on a historical coss basis. Accordingly, no addicions!
note of historcal cost profis and losses has been prepared.

3 Group tumover sod tumovar recognition
The Group's opeeations sre all considered to €all into ane class of business, namely relecommunicasions.

Group turnover comprises the value of all services provided and equipment sold ro third parties and is accounted for
on the sccrunls basis. At the end of each year adjustment are recorded to defer prepayments with respect to secvices
invoiced in advance and to accrue for unbilled services. Turnover derives from: -

{) Public teleconmurrications

Amounts sccruing o the Group from international atd domestic telecommunications, both fixed line and mabile,
including telephione, facsimile, intermer, multimedis and daca transmission. Thete services are generslly provided
under agreernents with Lcensing govecnments. Also included is tuznover acising from the ownership snd/or the

opeeation of assets which focm pari of the Group's worldwide communications systems, such s feased circuit services,

together with smounts charged for maritime elecommunications scrvices and manegement fees.

(5 Otber

Equipment sales and renial = turnover from the sale, lessing, rental and maintenapce of terntinals, communications
systermns and associated acrivities in respect of nonefranchised and public telecommunications acrivities; excepe for
rentals 1 respect of direct exchange lines which 2re treated 2s domestic telephone tumover.

Cableships — turnover from charters snd from the use of the Group’s ships under egresmant with other cable owners
and with menufacrorert.

Contracts - turnover derived from consultancy fees tagether with the proceeds of shoet term contraces completed in
the yezr and the esrimated sales value of work done ducring the year on long term contracts refating to
telecommunications systems.

F-10
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Group turmover end turnover rocognitioa continued
The following table sets forth certain informasion with respect 1o the Group’s turnover by category of service.

1997 199¢ 1998
{in £ millions)
Public telccommesnications:
Internarional telephore services 2,804 2,560 2,462
Domestic telephone services 1.553 1,442 1.323
QOrher relecommunications secvices 1,165 986 8§21 _
5,522 4,938 4,606
Ozher
Equipmsnnt sales and reatsl 240 307 348
Cableship 2nd contracrs 288 222 179
Croup rurnover 6,050 5,917 5,133
Share of tumover of associared ynderaakmgs - 952 655 460
Turnover of the Group including its share of associared undertakings 7.002 — 6,172 $,593 '

4 Sogmental information

Details of Group turaover, contributions to operating profle, identifiable atsats, ner operating assets, additions to
tangible fixed gssers and deprecistion and smortisarion by geographical region are a¢ follows:

1997 1996 1995
Growp turmover {in £ millions)
Hong Kong 2,665 2,422 2,244
Other Asis 118 . 106 92
United Kingdom 1,718 1,698 1,652
Other Europe 59 50 42
Caribbean 603 548 498
North America 621 477 422
Rest of the world 327 273 232
Inter-cegional turaover (61 ) (57) (49)
Group rucnovec 4,050 5.517 5,133
Shace of turnover of associared undérrakings 352 653 460
Tummnover of the Group including its share of associzted undertakings 7,002 6,172 5,593
- R : 8

Tlu_! Group rurnover figure disclosed represents turnover of the Company and ies subsidiarics to the location from
which the Group supplier its telecommunications services, This is generally the same as the location to which
telecommunicarions services are supplied, However, ik does not follow that internacional telecommunications traffic
Which the Group may be respoasible for carrying on part of its routc would necessscily originste in that Jocation. The

Group does not have access to infocmation on the original source or ultimece destination of internarioaal
telecommunications tzaffic.

F-11 @ Co118
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Segmental informadon conrinued

1997 1996 199§
Operating profir {er £ wmillions)
Hong Kong 1,007 920 823
Other Asia 10 11 13
United Kingdom 317 133 102
Qther Evrope ' (38) (3s5) (29)
Caribbesn 3194 179 169
Nowh America 41 41 s
Rest of the world . 7 12 21

1,53 1,311 1,134

Financing is deait with at 3 Group level and therefore ner interest ind other similar income cannot be allocared co 2
geographic region.
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1997 1996
Identifiable assets (ia £ mitlions)
Hong Kong 4340 3,440
Other Asia 278 160
United Kingdom: 1,895 93s
Other Eurape 1.168 2,721
Caribbean 1,060 269
North America 285 938
Rest of the world 641 557
9,667 9,020
_ 1997 1996
Net operating assets (in £ millious)
Hong Kong 1,782 1,642
Other Asia ' 114 113
United Kingdom 1,537 1,714
Othex Europe 54 37
Casibbean 690 592
North America 17 164
Rest of the world 271 247
4,615 4,509
Other asseus 692 210
35,311 4,719

Ocher assets include tangible fixed

assets nov yet in service, fixed asset investmeats, short cerm deposirs less loatrs,
overdrafes snd promisyory notes.
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NCTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STAYEMENTS

4 Scgrienta! information continued

1997 1996
Additions to tangible fixed asscts {in £ millions)
Hong Kong 411 358
Otcher Asia 26 25
Uaited Kingdom 358 313
Other Burope 8 13
Carzibbean 173 170
North America 58 30
Rest of the world 53 82 .
1,084 1,011
. 1997 1996.
Deépreciation and amartisation - {in £ millions)
Hong Kong 180 160
Other Asis 24 20
United Kmngdom 202 382
Other Europe 7 3
Caribbean €S 2,
North Amercics 39 32
Rest of the world 33 30 )
650 579 )
§ Operating costr
1997 1996 199 )
tin £ millions)
Ourpayments to other telecommunications
administcatocs and carciers 1,789 1,716 1,642
Cost of sales rélating to equipment sales and rental 355 262 206
Employece cogts 8312 B31 799
Pensioa cosrs 63 66 60
Propeny sentals, taxes and utility coxcs 172 110 150
Rental of transmission facilities 88 73 63
Qperasung lense rencaly 161 140 $6
Other Operating costy 422 429 466
Deprecfntfon of owned tangible fixed assets 643 §71 511
Depreciation of rangidle Bxed assers held undet finance leases ) 7 $ 3
4,512 4,206 3,999

Nét Soceign exchange gains of £4m are included within operating costs for 1997 (1996 - £nil, 1995 ~ losses of £im).

S UM L AR
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S Operating costs continued

The remuneration of the auditors in respect of audit cervices provided ¢6 the Group during the year was £1.7m (1996 -
£1.7m, 1995 — £1.6m). The remuneration of the suditors in zespect of noa-sudir services ro the Company and its UK
subsidiaties wae £4.6m (1996 — £3.5m, 1995 - £4.0m), including £2.9ra (1996 — £0.4r, 1995 £0.2m}, in respect of
scquisition and disposal services.

& Employecey
‘The aversge monthly nuumber of perions empioyed by the Group during the year was:

— 1997 1996

{Number)
Hong Kong 14,187 15,436
Other Asis 1,172 1,183
United Kingdom 7,835 9.170
Orher Europe 426 459
Caribbean 7,749 7,950
Nocth America 2,442 2,575
Rest of the world 3,473 2,810
Associated undesrakings o164 83
37,448 39,636

The apgregate remuneration and associated costs of the Group employees. including amoun:s capitalised, were:

1997 1996

{in £ millions)
Salaries and wages 781 821
Soctal szcurity costs 40 43
Peasion costs - principal schemes s52 53
~ ather caits 14 18
887 935
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7 Pensions

The Company and its princips! subsidiaries operate pention 3nd reticement schemes which cover the majority of
employess in the Group. These schemes are principally of the defined benefir type whereby retirement benefics are
based on the emiployees® final remuneration aad length of service and sre funded through separate trustoe sdministezed
schemes. Contributions to the schemes are made in accordance with the recommetidations of independent actuaries
Who value the schemes at regular intervals, usvally ceienatally

Actuarial values of the principal Unired Xingdom and Hong Kong pension schemes were peepared ar Masch 31, 1996
and December 31, 1996 respectively.

The valuation of the Uniced Kingdom Scheme disclosed an increased surplus compared with the previous valuation.
The Company has thus reduced its contributions to the scheme with effect from April 1, 1996 with the agreement of

the sctuazy. In the accounts, the surplus in che United Kirgdom Scheme has been spread over the temaining service
lives of the employed members.

The.Uniwed Kingdomn Scheme was valued using the projected unit method and the ptinkipal assumptions were that
futuze investment returns would, on average, be 4.5 per cenr 2 year above the jevel of price inflstion, that genema}
salary growth would be 2 per cant a year sbove price inflation and that both pension incieases and the growth of
equiry dividends from March 1996 lvels would be ia kine with price inflarion. The markes value of the scheme's
investments st the valuation dere was £920m. The sssessed value which the actuary pleced on those investments was

The valeation of the Hong Kong Scheme showed a surplus of asscts over the discontinuance rights of members 55 ar
the valuation dave. On an oo going basiy, the valuation revealed a reduced deficic as compared with the previous
valuation of assets over the accrued rights of members. As s resuk, the actuary recammended, and the Company
agreed to, a rechiction in contributioas to the scheme wirh effert from January 1, 1997. In the accounts, the deficit in
the Hong Korg Scheme has bees spread over the remaining service fives of the employed members.

The two main sections of the Hoag Kung Scheme which are open to new members were valued using the projected
unit method and the four smaller cloted secrions of the Hong Kong Scheme were valued using the arczined sge
method. The principsl assumprion is that the sverage long term rate of rerurn on the scheme’s ascets will be 2 per cent
® yeae Aigher than the rate of salsry escalation. The mechod used to value the scheme's assets is

moving sverage mcthod, The macket value nf che scheme’s assets of tha valustion date was £485m. The assessed value
of the scheme assets xt the valustion date was £472m and was 97 per cent of the aggregare benefits that had accrued to
the members after allowing for expected future incieases in carnings,

1997 199
{in £ miflions)
The pension costs as shown in Note § comeprise:
Regular costs 60 52
Varistion from regulsr cosws (including interesr) (8) 1
52 33
. - SR E

Pension schemes other than the principal cchemes ste accounced for on the baxis of Jocal custom and practice. Pension
prepayments of_ £45m (1996 - £43m) are included in other debtors (Note 18). Provisions for obligations to pay
terming| geatuities on retirement o sesff who are noc members of the peation and retirement schemes gree included in
Provisions for pensions (MNoee 23).
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7 Pensions continued
US GAAP disclosuaes

The following disclosures sce in accordance with US pension accou;xtizlg rules under SFAS 87 “Employers Accounting
for Pensions®. Separate disclosures sre made in respect of the (wo principal schemes, United Kingdom and Hong Kong.

United Kingdows schewse
The defined benefir obligations were detertnined using the following assumptions st March 31, 1997, 1996 and 199s:

1997 1996 1995
(% per annem)
Discount tate g0 8.0 5.0
Rare of future pay increase 5.8 S.5 6.5
Rare of pension increase- 40 4.0 4.5
Estimared rate of retum on plan assers 8.7 8.7 9.2
The componencs of the pension cost for the year were as follows:
1997 1996 1995
{in £ millions)
Service cost 46 49 46
Interest cost on projected benefir obligation €7 61 51,
Actual return on plan assers (104) 4 30
Net amortisation and deferral 18 (772} . (94)
Net peusion cost 27 42 33
Members' conuribution __ (14) (11) (9
Pension cost for the year under US GAAP 13 3 24

The informarion required to be discloced in accordance with SFAS 87 snd SPAS 88 concerning the funded status as st
March 31, 1997 and 1996 is a5 follows:

1997 1996
lia £ milliony)

Accumulated benefir obligacions (all benefies vested) 748 719
Projected benefit obligarion (828) (785)
Plan aseers at fair value (see pote below) 968 884
Plan assers in excess of projecred benefix obligation 140
Unrecognised transition amount (30) {(36)
Unrecognised grior service cost . 16 21
Gain st yesr end (53) (78)
Prepaid peasion cost under US GAAP 33 6

The Plan assets comprise primarily investmearts in equity and fixed interest securities.

During 1995, Mercuq':_ Customer Premiser Equipment Division was sold and seaff reducrions took place following
the Marcury reorpanisstion. As 2 resak 6f this, curtailment and teemina

tion gains of £7m have heen ised withi

the projected benefic obligation in 1997 (195¢ ~ £3m). L gains 'm cecogni ithin
F-16 B 00115
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
7 Pensions conrinued

Hong Kong Scheme
The defined benefir obligatioas were determined using the following ssscmptioas ar March 31, 1997, 1996 and 199S:

1997 1996 1995
(% per annum)
Discount rate S.$ 8.5 50
Rate of future pay incresse 7.8 7.5 3.0
Rate of pension incresse 6.0 5.5 6.0
Estimated rate of return on plan assers 2.0 9.0 100
The components of the pensian cost for rhe year were zs follows:
1997 1996 1995_
(in £ millions)
Service cost 44 41 s
Inteest cost on projected benehe obligation 41 39 37
Actusl retura on plan astets (€2) {62) €4
Net amocrtisation and defeeral 18 25 (118}
Net pension cose 41 43 21
Members contributions (4) R ) E)
Pension cost for the year under US GAAP 37 39 18

The information required 1o be disclosed in accordance with SFAS 87 and SFAS 88 concerning the funded stacus es at
March 3), 1997 and 1996 is as follows:
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1997 1996
{in £ millions}

Accumulated benefit obligations:
Vested 233 226
Noasvested 9 10

242 236
Projecred benefit obligarion (502) (511
Plan azsets 2t iz value (sec note below) 198 479
Plan savets below projected benefic obligacion (4 (32)
Unrecognused transition amount {15) - (18}
Unrecogaised prior service rost 1 1
Loss &¢ year end 13 44
Accrued pension cost under US GAAP £ (3)
The plan assets contist primarily of investments in equity and fixed inrerest secuyiries.
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B DProfits leas {losscs} on disposal of fixed assecs

Profirs less (Josses) on disposal of fixed assets comprises profirs on disposal of a oumber of investments in eyocisted
undectakings of £95m, profic on disposal of a trade investment of £43n), profics on disposal of rangible fixed assces of
£11m and 2 provision for the expected loss on dispasil of Group properties of £70m.

9 Exccpriont! itoms

Exceptional items in 1996 comprised a £19%m profit on sale of the Company’s 5.03 per cent interest in Mannesmann
Mobilfunk GmbH snd an exceptional churge of £120m celating to the write down of investments primarily ia tespect
of businestes in Central and Eastvrn Europe, (£34m shown within ‘profirs less (losses) on sale or termination of
operations’ and £86m shown within *Amounts written off investoments in associated undertskings’). The charge
included 2 write back of £76m of goodwill which had previously been charged directly 1o resecves.

The £6Um exceptional charge against operating costs in 1995 related to the reamination of employment of 2,500

Mezcury employees, relocation costs and aeser write downs, The exceptional pre<tax charge of £18m in 1995 related

to profits less (losses) on sale and termination of operasious following the Mercury reorganisaton. The £178m
exeeptions! charge related to goodwill sstociated with the acquisition of Telephone Rentals pk in 1988. The
remaning £44m charge related to the losses on disposal of fixed assers following Mercury reorganisation.

10  Associated undertakings

1997 1996 1995
(in £ millions)
Turnover 952 655 460
Qpersting costs {1,079} {§52) (487)
Operaring profits icss {losses) (127) 3 (27)
Net inrerest (57) G2 (14
Share of profits less (logwes) deslt with within astociated undertakings (184) (34) (41)
Intecest received and receivable ox loans to associated undectakings 13 10 ) 3
Share of profity less (losses) of astociated undertakings before i
exceptional iems (1¢9) (24) (38}
Exceptional items: amounts written off investment in associated
undertakings - (88) -~
{169} {110) (38)
F-18
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 2
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS S
m
w
10 Associated nndextakings continued 2]
Segmental analysis of share of turnmover and operating profits less (losses; of associated undersokings: C.Z)
1997 1996 1995 I'\)
Turnover {in £ millions) Q
©
Hong Kong 16 11 8 ()
Other Asia 107 §3 i1 @
United Kingdom 143 21 58 8
Other Burope 150 114 22 3
Caribbean 0 57 33 51 g
Norch America - 2 3 =
Rest of the world 439 n 237. :‘\
952 (311 460 -
' o
1997 1996 1995 5
Operating profit {in £ millions) J§>

Hong Kong 8 S 3 '
Other Asin 16 19 14 )
Unired Kingdom (112) (53) (58) e
Other Europe (93) {6} (4} %)
Caribbean 23 22 17 e

Narth Ameaca - (1) - ]
Rest of the world 31 1?7 T 1 3
(127 3 27) e
>
@
@
0

)

Q

@
o
N
9,
©
©
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11  Nct interest and othet similar income

Inzerest raceivatile and similar incomre:
Deposits and shoct teem loan inwerest

Ircome from fixed asser investwents:

Shese of profits of internacional wlecommunications sarellire
organisacions

Orher Income from fixed ssset Investmenrs

Orther income inclading net surplus on sale of aseers

Exchange (losses)/gsing on reteansiation of foreign currency
denominared loans and deposirs

Interest payable:

Fmance charges on lesses:

Baak loans and overdrafy

Ocher loang - repayable in less than five years
—repayakle in more than five years

Leas: interest capitalised

12 Tex on profit on ordinary activities

Profitilosy) before tax:
United Kingdom
Qversexs
F-20
Z?I"u E d

1997 195 1995

T (i £ millions)

99 77 100
13 11 12
10 4 -
= 29 11
{1 7 4
121 128 119
6 7 s
45 32 21
109 47 35
— 29 R 4 59
189 163 140
(16) (10) (9.
173 133 131
(S2) (25) (12)
1997 1996 1995
(in £ miMions)

97 211 (159)
1,321 1,130 1,003
1,418 1,341 t'«,
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12 Tax on profit on ordinary sctivities continued
The charge fo¢ taxation, based on the Group profit for the yere, comprises:

1997 1996 1995
{in £ millions)

United Kingdoer: )

Corparation tax at 33%
Current 96 164 123
Deferred 17 - 15 3
Double taxution relicf (30) {50) (64)
83 140 62

Ouwerseas:

Currene 204 190 166
Defersed 2 - 2
Associared undertakings 13 a2 5
302 342 23s
Adjustments in respect of prior vears (15) (22) 2
287 320 244

A tax charge of £27m relates to the ‘profits less (losses) on sale and termination of operations® and ‘profits less (losscs)
on disposal of fixed sssers.’ A £55m tax charge arose oa the excepuioaa) profit on disposal of fixed assets in 1996. In .
1995 3 tax credit of £13m relates to the exceptional jtems ¢harged to operating profit, “profits less losses on sale and

rerminatioa of operations’ and ‘profits less losses 0a dispoual of fixed assers”,

If deferred tax had been fully provided in each year under the liability merhod, the eax charge would have reduced by

£19m, (1996 - increased by £47m, 1995 — incressed by £58m), comprising:
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1997 1996 1995
(in £ millions)
Currene year 37 53 81
Prioc year (5€) (6) {23}
{19 47 58
The Group’s effective tax rate varics from the Sratutory ax rate as & resuke of the following Factors:
1997 1996 1995
{%)
Statutory tax race 33.0 33.0 330
Timing diffetences not provided for
- Timing diffecences included in potential defeeced tax (3.2) (4.0) (3.5)
— Other riming differences . 1.2 (0.9) 1.1
Irems not deductible for t3x or not tansble 22 123 26.8
'I'a.x rate differences {12.1) {15.2) (20.3)
Prior year (1.1} (1.6) 1.0
Other o2 (©0.2) (3.2)
Effecrive tax rute 02 23.9 28.9
F-21 ~ .
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDAYTFD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13 Minority interests

The value of non-equity minority intercsts is not tareris?. There is no ms

retiol minority interest relating to the *prohits
Jess (losses) on sale snd terminarion of operations® and *profics less (losses

) on disposal of fixed assets’ in 1997 or 1996.

in 1995 the minarity share of the ‘Exceprional item charged against operating costs’ of £60 millian, the loss of £18
million disclosed as ‘Profits kess (Jasses) on sale and terminzrion of operarions® and thé

ti loss of £44 million disclosed as
“Profits tesy (losses) on disposal of fixed assers® was £22 milkion,
14 Eamings per shage
1997 1996 1995
(in £ millions)
Profit for the financial year attributable to sharcholders 677 €07 252
Excepriona) itenis
~ included ia oparsting profic - - 38
— not included in operating profir L= (24) 227
Profic for the financial year excluding exceprional irems ’ 6§77 583 517
Eaenings per ordinary share excluding exceprional itemns 30.3p 26.4p 23.6p
Eernings per ordinary share on exceptional items - 1.1p (12.1)p
. . h‘ - .
Earnings per ordinary share 30.3p .27.5p 11.59

The weighted average number of shares in issuc were 2,232,619,261; 2,206,524.31¢ and 2,189,737,387 for 1997,
1996 and 1995 respectively.

A Killy dilueed cacnings per share based on share oprions in istue and the
provided as the effects on the €arnings per share are not marerial. Addit
been provided in order that the effecrs of exceptional items on reported

conversion of uasecured loan stock is nor
ional information on esrings per share has
earnings can be fully wppreciated.

Exceptional items in 1996 and 1995 are discloted in Note 9. The cax #2d mmority inrcrest effect of these exceptional
itémis dre given in Notes 12 and 13 respectively,
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15 Tangible fixed 2ssets

Projects -
Cablesand  Yaod and undec
Cpeateri  bulldings Flawr _ Cableshipe constraction Yotal
(in £ mMions) )
Cost:
Ar April 1, 1996 477 631 6,207 216 613 8,144
Addidons 39 720 628 = 347 1,084
Disposals (2) 111) (161) {7) (14) (195)
Trensfers 44 23 243 ] (317) -
Exchange adjustments (2) (18)' {147) - (8) azs)
At March 31, 1997 __ 556 é9s 6,772 214 621 8,858
Depreciation:
Ar Apr! 1, 1996 217 104 2,412 73 - 2,306
Chargr for the year 3o 23 586 1 - 650
Eliminated in tespect of disposals 2) (2) (64) (3) - 71
Exchange sdjustments 2 _ 3 (6D ~ -~ (67)
Ar March 31, 1997 243 122 2,372 31 - 3,318
Net book value
At March 31, 1997 313 573 3,900 133 621 5,540°
e e—— - N e
At Mareh 31, 1996 260 527 3,795 143 613 5,338
N —— - o
Capitalised interest included in the abowe net book valug comprives:
Ar Macch 31, 1997 8 20 10 1 - 39
. i * R — o
Az March 31, 1996 4 20 6 1 i - 36
 — . ——— S——— .
The net book value of tangible fixed assets includes an amioure of £31m (1996 — £57m) in cespect of assets held under
financs Jeases.
.. 1997 . 1996
{(in £ mullions)
Land and bidldings at net book value comprises:
Freeholds . 300 232
Lonag leasehoids 160 158
Shorr teaseholds 113 137
573 527
F-23 . -
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CABLE AND WIRFILESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED EINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16 Fixed asset invéstmenti

Cest

At April 1, 1996
Additions

Transfers

Disposals

Exchange adjustinents
Arv Mawch 31, 1997

Asounts written off

Ar April 1, 1994

Disposals

Goodwill wrinten back through the profit and loss account
Eswcets of cost of shares over undezlying assets acquired

At Match 31, 1997

Share of post acquisition raserves

At April 1, 1996

Dealt with by sssocisced uadeftakings
Exchznge adjustments

Disposals

Az March 31, 1997

Net book value
Ar March 31, 1997

At March 31, 1996

Investments at net book value comprise:

Associated urdertakings:
Listed shares

Unlisted shares

Loans

Osher imvestments:
Lixted shares
Unlisted shares

Interex in imternacionel telecommunications sacellite organisacion:

Associated Other
undereakings  investments _ Total
(in £ millions)

1,947 ass 2,205

361 34 9§

58 (67.3) -
{864) (6: (870)
(98) {16) (114)

1404 212 1,616
{784) (1) (7885}

16 - 16

579 = 579
(2RS) - (285)
__ (474) (1) (475)
{133) - (133)
1218) - {218}

S ~ -5
107 - 107 )
_. {239 S 233)

691 211 902
1.030 257 1,287

1997 1996

tin £ millions)

(8) 151

494 824

205 195

691 1,030

104 163

49 43

_ 58 51

211 257

Loans to asscciated undectakiugs includes provisions of £6m (1996 - £10m).

The murket velue of listed shares was £431m {1996 -~ £33m) fur sssociated undertakings and £255m (1996 ~ £211m)

for other investments.
F-24
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDJARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16 Fixed assce investments coatinued

Reconcibiation of share of profits less (losses) of associated wndertakings with post acquisition retgined reserves:

Share of profits less (losses) of associared undermkingy

Interest reccived and receivable on losns to associated underwakings

Taxation chacge
Dividends received

Add back: goodwill previously written off to reserves

Add back: amounts wrinten off loans 2nd other amounts owed by associated

undertakings
Dealr with By 2s80ciated underrakings

Associeted undertakings: group shari of ret assats

Fixed assers

Current assets

Current borrowings
Orther curren: liabilities
Net current assets

Long term borrowings
Other long tetm liabilieses

Net assets

Segmental analysis of the net assets of issociated undertakings

Hong Kong
Orcher Asia
United Kingdom
Orher Europe
Caribbean

Rest of the world

Loans from Group companies

F-23

283 4

TIG6 oy BCITIRYE % sz2ls

1997 1996
(im £ milllons)
{169) (110)
(15) (10)
(13) (12)
. @an @3)
{218) {1535)
- 69
) - 17
N {218) (€9)
1997 1996
(o £ milfions)
1,758 1,240°
384 519
{163) {64)
(383) (470)
1,596 1,225
(987) (320)
{123) (70)
43¢ 835
L 1997 1996
(in £ millions)
12 3
N 66
2 112
140 384
61 61
38s 399
€91 " 1,030
N (205) (195}
486 §35
i 00124
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1997 1996
{in £ millioms)

Stocks for the development of the Group’s relecommunication systems

11 11
Seocks for resale 60 62
Consumable stores 12 14
l3: 87
18 Debrocs
1997 1996
(in £ milliong)
Amounts falling due within one yeor:
Teade debtors 932 832
Less: Allowance for doubcful accounts {82) {74)
850 758
Amounts vecoverable on cantracrs 34 14.
Amounts awed by associsted undertakings 52 47
Other debrors 140 122
Prepayments snd scerved iacome 94 71
Net inveszment in financs leases = 1
1,170 1,013
Amounts falling due after more than one yeer;
Other debeores 107 157
Prepayments and accrued income 59 54
Nex investment in finance Jeases 41 43
207 254 _
L'oeal debrory .

Nazt investrnent in finance leases comprises; )
Toxal lease payments receivable

Toral rearals received during the year under finance leases

Pamuce in 2 anmber of limsted parnccships which own and lease assets 1o
third parcies. Non-recourse Snance of £263m (199¢
Reporting Standacd Ng 3, against the ner

19 lemdepociuandcuhotbnkmdhhmd
Of thc. to_ml amount shown, £34rn (1996 =~ £34:m) is held in countrics subject co exchaage regulations which may delay
r¢patriation.

B 0125
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 7
Py
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS g%
(r,”)
20 Creditors: amount fallilng due within one yaar N
1997 1996 %
(in £ millions) '
Loans and obligarions under finarnce leases: )
Bank loans and overdrafts 18 24 Q
Bills payable 1 s ©
Curreat instalments due on loans 443 379 O
Obligations under Anance leases 12 11 ]
- . cD
471 419 3
o
1987 1996 @
{% per anaum) =
Weighted average inssresz reses at the end of the peviod applicable 2o the >
above borrowings: )
Bank loans and overdrafts 2.3 7.6 =2
Obligations under fnance leases 11.7 9.8 >
Bills payable and Current instalments due on loans 39 76 <
Overall average 8.7 8.9 @
@)
. 1997 1996 3
{in £ milltons) @)
Other creditors: !
Payments received on account 59 41 o
Trade ¢reditors 386 472 ©
Amounts owegd to associated underrakings 13 282 @
Divideads paysble 173 154 =
Corpocation tax 37 81 »
Other taxarion and social securicy 136 104 e
Other creditors 163 133 ]
Aceruals 635 467 v
Deferred income BRE) 124 8
1,818 1,838 @
: ~
o
o
S,
©
©
F-27
B 00126
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PL.C AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21 Creditors: amount falling due after more chan one year

(i) The 7% Convertible Unsecured Loan Stock 2008 carries iaterest st 7 pet cant per annum. This stock fs
convertible at the option of stock holders inta ocdinary shaes it the Company on August 31 in each year up

>

O

O

m

Y,

_|

m

O

B

@)

. A

o

Py

@)

O

m

w

2

Z

1997 1996 ®
{in £ millions) l

S

7% Coinvertible Unsecured Loan Srock repayable 2008 124 138 Q_O\

Otber foans and cbligations wunder finance laages: o
Sterling repayable st various daves up to 2019 €37 552 9]
Hong Kong dollars repaysble at various dates up to 2000 419 320 8
US dollars repasysble at variout dares up to 2038 Sl 239 3

Other currencies repaysable at various dares up to 2015 . 86 73 g
2,108 1,884 -

Less: Current instalments due (443) (379) 3

1,665 1,505 -

Obligarions under finance leases 4 44 S

1,698 1,551 o

Amounts owed to associsted undertakings - 123 J§>
Accrusls and deferred income g 18 .

Other creditors 1_6‘ 12 n

24 150 O

: * 0

Total creditocs: Amounts falling due after mote than one yeur 1,847' 1,839 8

Finamnce 8

leases Loans ©

(in £ millions) N

Other loarns and net obligations under finance leases are payable & o)

follots: o2

1998 4 107 O
1999 4 162 !

2000 4 133 2
2001 3 302 Q
After 2002 19 9¢1 @

34 1,665 >

’ S,

©

©

t0 sad including 2008, on the basis of one share for every 206p of nominal loan stock.

{31) TheGrfmphu fixed caves of interest on 53 per cent of irs peincipal bank loans with average rates of interest of
spproximatély 9 per cent for srecling denontinseed losns and 7 pex cent for US dollar loens. All floating rate

is LIBOR related. luterest rate swaps and forward rate ngreements are used to manage the overall

balance of fixed and floating rats debr. The fixed portion will increase to 66 per cent in Dectmber 1997 as »

fixed to foating cate swap mstures,

{ifi) Any borrowing, the Kability of which is swapped inro another currency, is sccounted for as a tabilicy in the

sweap cutrency and nor in the original currency of denominstion.
(iv) £96m of borrowings dve afrer more than one yeac were securced on assens of the Group.

F-28 B 00127
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21 Craditors: amount falling due after more than one year continued

B g fucilitias _

At March 31, 1997, the Coropany and its subsidiaries had commercial psper programs of £700m of which £60Sm was
backed up by commirted term [acilities. The Company also had a short term commicted facility of £1,000m.

32 Deferred taxstion

in £ millions
Amiounts provided:
At April 1, 1996 158
Charge to cuzrent yesr peofit and [ogs account 16
Other movements (10)
At March 31, 1997 . 181
= — N
1997 1996
(in £ millions)
Total posertial liability:.
Excess capital allowances 671 701
Other 271 ) 230'
I ) 931 .
Less: Advance Corporstion Tax (43) (38)
899 893

Deferred taxation provided in the sccounts and the roral pocenual liability, including amounts for which provision has
been made, are as follows: .

1997 1996
(in £ millions)
Amourts provided:
Extess capital allowances 44 45
Other 160 148
204 193
Less: Advance corporation rax (43) (38)
161 155
F-29
B 00128
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22 Deferred taxation continued

1997 19956
(in £ millions)
Defeorred tax assez:
Advance corporacion tax 43 k1
Losses ? 23
Ozher 79 51.
125 112
Less: Defeszed tax not recognised under UK GAAP {73y . (26)
Delferted 1ax asset recognised under UK GAAP 56 86
Deferred tax liability:
Capiral sifowances 673 703
Undistributed reserves 146 172
Other 209 131
) 1,028 1,006
Less: Deforved tax not provided under UK GAAP (811) (763)
Deferred tax lisbility provided under UK GAAP 217 M
Net defetred tax liability provided under UK GAAP 161 135

The analysis of the deférred tax lisbility provided under UK GAAP between current and noO-Curfent amounts is as
follows:

66 J0 8/ dbed - D-991-8661 - DSHOS - NV 92:0} LI J8quaded 6102 - ONISSIO0Hd HO4 d31d4300V

1997 199¢
(in £ millions)
Current:
UK 23 15
Haong Kong - 1
Other overseas .. (10} {12)
13 4
Non aerents
UK 62 42
Hong Kong 51 53
Other overseas a8 5
148 151
161 158
e

Tbe_pomuitl defeired cax liability does not include an amount of £616m (1996 ~ £521m) of contingent tax Liabilicy
arising oa the resstves of oversess subridiary and associsted undertakings which the Group doss noc expect to remit to
the Unired Kingdom.

F-30 2 00129
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES o
X
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 8
m
22 Deferred taxation continued 7
At March 31, 1997 some of the operating subsidiary companies had tax losses svailable to be carried forward to =
furure yeaes. The rax value of these losses and the explration dates arc 53 follows: ®
(i £ millions) N
1998 - - 2
1999 —~ ©
2000 = g
Afrer 2000 (7) (@)
) z
o
@
23 Other provisions 3
1997 1996 o
) (im £ millions) 3
At Apdl 1 50 90 Z
Charge to current year profit sod loss account 36 1 ¥4 |
Amounts paid or reletsed during the yesr (26} (56) o
Dirposals ) ), O
At Mazch 31 _ 59 $0 b
Other provisions comprisa: (l')
Peasion, redundancy paymencs zad anfunded gracuities 13 8 N
Ships® periodic overhauls 3 4 9
Reocganisation 41 38 ®
59 50 -
o
P
24 Called up share capital @)
1997 1996 _'U
(in £ milfions) )
Authorised: %
2,734,520,636 ordinary shares of 25p esch ~
(1996 — 2,734,520,636 ordinary sheres of 25p each) 6R4 a%4 ©
1997 1996 S
(in £) 3
Special Rights Preference Share of £1 3 1
1997 1996
(in £ roiflions)
Allotted, called sp and fully paid:
2,242,591,030 ordinary shares of 25p each
(1996 — 2,220,497,7 38 ordinsry shares of 25p.each) 561 355
1997 1996
N (in £)
Special Righes Preference Share of £1 1 1
F.31
® 00130
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24‘ Called up share capital concinued
The Special Rights Preference Share is held by HM Government and carries 00 right to participate in the capital
({beyond the sum of £1) or the carnings of the Compeny.

Allotments of ordinary shares of 25p euach during the year were:

Groes

considaration

Number of recetved

shares allatcsd £

In ficu of cash dividends 2,472,917 -

Uader the C&W Savings Relzted Share Option Scheme 2,997,008 6,781,132

Under the C&W Senior Employees’ Share Opcion Scheme 2,078,741 6,741,104

Under the C8W Revenue Approved Share Opcion Scheme 7,452,370 20,800,276

Under the C&W Employee Stock Purchase Plaa 305,907 1,120,104

On coaversion of 7% Coavertible Unsecured Lozn Stock 2008 6,752,182 13,909,441
Under the TR Executive Share Option Scheme 34,200 36,892 _

22,093,292 49,388,955

Share optiorns .
The Graup opetates 2 savings relared thare option scheme (SAYE) which was spproved by the gharcholders in

Seprember 1983 xnd renewed for a fusther 10 years by tesolution passed on June 25, 1993. The scheme provides a

long rerm savings 2nd investment opportunity for emplopees who cia meke reguisr savings and urilise the proceeds of
the savings sccount to aojuire shares. The scheme is open to0 all UK employees of the Company and the principal UK
subsidiariss it che Group. Existing options mey be exescisad, normally after 5 or 7 years, according to the length of the

option pesiod chosen, ar a price not less than 80 per cent of the market value of the shares at the time of the gramt.

From Apzil 29, 1996, a shorrer period of 3 ycars may be chosen,

Ar March 31, 1997 oumstanding optioas granted undet the SAYE scharoe were as follows:

Normal
Number of dares of
shares Price exercise
CB¢W Savings Related Shace Option Scheme zg.g;g ig_ﬁ 1997 g;g
441,536 179.00p 1997-1998
294,915 22200p 1997-1999
987,989 222.50p 1997-19%9
1,432,773 209.36p  1997-2000
617,457 272.64p 1958-2000
$51,240 30424p  1998-2001
1,669,880 393.84p 199592001
1,698,168 341.84p  1599-2001
1,732,426 28520p  3000-2002
1,454,373 336.56p  2000-2003
1,196,849 358.16p  2001-2003
»~ 1,751,033 336.40p 1999-2004
= 1,511,005 376.56p  1999-2004
® Granved duririg the year eaded March 31, 1997.
F-32
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24 Called up share capitsl continued

Share options continued ]

The Group operstes another investment-relsred plan, Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP). The ESPP, which was
approved by the sharcholders in July of 1992, allows eligiblc employces of Cable & Wircless, Inc. and its US
subsidisties, the ability to acquire American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) in Cable and Wireless plc a the discouneed
price of 85% of the macket vakse of the ADRs on the first day of the ESPP°s year. The first plan year begzn on Octobex
1, 1592 and the lase plan yrar shall ead on Scprember 30, 2002. Eligible employees authorise the Company ro make
payroll deductions in increments of US$10.00, with the maximum deduction of 15$600.00, th the
designated plan yeas. On the last day of the plan yesr, the Company purchases the ADRs oa behalf of the cligible
cmployees and ADR certificates ara tendered.

At Maech 31, 1997 ouwstanding options granted under the ESPP are as follows:

Normal
Number of Jdates of
. ADRas Prics exercise )
Employee Stock Purchase Plaa 74,611 $18.06 Sepr 30, 1997

The Group opesates an executive share option scheme established in July 1924 which was renewed for a 10 ysar
period by resolution of the shareholdess based on June 2$, 1993.

This optioa scheme (‘Revenue Approved Shasze Option Scheme® or *RESOS’) has been ;ppmveti by the UX Inland

Revenue. The Group alio operatos another share opcion scheme cstablished in September 1983 which wss also |

renewed for s 10 year period by shazeholder resolution passed on June 25, 1993 (*Senjor Employees Share Option
Scheme® or ‘SESOS'). The rwo schernes are each adminiscered by a committes consisting of directors, all or a majority
of whom sre non-execurive disectars of the Company. Oprions uader both achemes are currently issued ar an excrcise
price which i¢ the marker vatue of the ordinary sheres a5 the time of grant. Options may uocmally be exercised between
3 and 10 years from date of grant in the ¢as¢ of options under RESOS and between 3 and 7 years from date of graat in
the case of options under SESOS. Options may not be transferred or assigaed to other pervons. On excrcise, new
ordinary shares are allotred on the same rerms #3 existing ordinary shares.

At Macch 31, 1997 ourstanding aptions granted under SESOS and RESOS Schemes were as follows:

Normal

Number of dates of
sheres Price uuc:kc.

C&W Senior Employees' Share Option Scheme ' 651,058  265.00p 1957

731,760 261.70p  1997.1999
327,073 222.44p  1997-1999
1,226,454 397.70p  1997-2000
739,027 338.04p 1998-2000
100,000 44530p 1997-2001

3,923 416 446.50p  1997.2001
4,172,875 413.70p  1998-2002
130,000 454.50p  1993-2002

« 7,107,989 420.50p  199$3-2003
- 49,240 467.10p 19992003
. 226,503 472.41p  2000-2004

F-33
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24 Calied up share capital continued

Share options continusd
Nomal
Number of dates of
shares Price. excreise
C8W Revenue Approved Share Option Scheme 95,450 199.50p 1997

351,717 185.50p 1997-1998
1,124,224 251.50p 1997-1999
1,519,920 265.00p 1997-2000
1,039,139 261.70p 19972002
1,897,235 222.44p  1998-2002

20,526 323.90p 1997-2002
11,511 275.31p  1998-2002
1,766,069 397.70p  1997-2003
70,202 397.70p  1998-2003
1,131,477 338.04p 1998-2003
69,099 463.10p  1997-2004
3,703,534 446.50p  1997-2004

165,000 446.50p 1999-2004

3,785,125 413.70p 1998 2005
2,634,069 420.50p  1999-2006

“

6,350 47240p 2000-2007
* Granted during the year ended March 31, 1997.
All the Group's chare option schemes are fixed option schemes and are not performance telared.

Axthorisation of share options

SAYE, SESOS and RESOS schemeas

The number of shacres over which options may be granted, when sggregated with the number of shares subject o
options, whether ar not the option has been exercised, which were granted during the ten years prior to the dace of
graar, should nor exceed 10 per cont of the issued ordinary thare capital. )

In addlvion, the number of shares over which aptions may be granted, when aggregated with the number of shares
subject o opsions, whether oc not the option has been exercised, which were granted during the three years prior 1o
the date of grant, should not exceed 3 per cent of the issued ordinary shere capical.

SESQS and RESOS schermas only

The number of shares over which options may be granted, when aggregated wich the aumber of shares subject to
options, whether or not the option has been exercised, granted during the ten years prior to the darc of grane,
excluding share options issued under any profie sharing scheme or savings related share option scheme apptoved by the
Inlsnd Revenue, should not exceed 5 per cent of the issued ordinary share capital.

ESPP scimms only

Therte is = limit on how many Cable and Wircless pe ocdinary shaces thae can be purchased through the Plan on behalf
of Ml participants. This limit is ¢he number of ADRs that represent up 1o ren millioa Cable and Wirsless plc ordinacy
shares. Ooce chis limit is resched, the ESPP will be terminsted or amended 1o increase the limi.

F-34
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24 Called up shace capital continued
Stack componsation plans

——'\/~\

At Macch 31, 1997 the Company had four stock-based compensation: plans (share uption schemes) which have been
described above. The Company computes the fair valug of its share option grants under those plans in tccordance with

SFAS 123.

The fair value of each opticu grancis estimared on the dare of grant using the Black Scholes option-pricing modei with

the following weighted average assumptians used for grants in the respective years.

1997 1996
UK schemes
Dividend yield 2.2% 2.0%
Expected volanlicy 24.7% 23.0%
Risk-free incerest rate 7.5% 7.8%
Expected lives of the options S.4yrs 5.8y
1997 1996
US schame
Dividend yield 2.6% 2.5%
Expected volatilicy 24.3% 20.9% ,
Risk-free intarest rate 5.6% 5.7%
Expected lives of the-oprions 1.0yrs 1.0yrs

A summary of the status of the Company’s three fixed stock option plans (UK based) 15 ar March 31, 1997, 1996 and

1995, and changes during the years ended on those dates is presented belowt

66 JO €8 dbed - 0-991-8661 - DSHOS - NV 92:0} /| Joquadsd 6102 - ONISSIO0Hd HO4 d31d4300V

1997 199¢ . 1995
UK schemas Weighted Weighted Weighted
average average average
Fixed options exercise excrcise exercise
. Shaces  ptice {p) Shates _ price (p) _ _Shares  price (p)
Ourstanding at beginning -
of year 56,524,155 330,75 62,849,097 301.16 55,254,173 274.53
Exercised (12,562,316) 255.45 (14,392,418) 249.21 (4,638.487) 234.46
Cranted 13,487,959 404.94 11,831 831 363.35 14,974,944 403.59
Lapsed (2,131,297) 336.71 (3,764,355) 341.26 (2,741,533) 318.94
Outstanding at end of N .
year 55,3!3.50_1: 361.69 ;5.;;4‘155 330.75 62,849,097 301.1¢6
Optioas normally - "
excrcisable at year end 13,180,847 292.54 15,793,597 242.53 1%,493208 243.43
R A—— ! Ey———— S
Certain figures in the above tablé have been rescared o refiect the éocreer amounts.
E-38
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CABLE AND WIRFELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24 Called up chare capital continued
Stock compansation plars continwed

1997 _19%¢
Waighted Weighted average Weightad Wecightod gverape
UK schernes average  grant date faic value  average  grant date fair valoe
exercise of optivas gramted  exercise of options grantod
Options granted during year price {p) during year {p) price {p) during yeae (p}
Ojtions whose excrcise price is less than
market value of shares on daze of grant. 355.00 149.16 346.05 150.42
Options whose exercise price equals marker R
valuz of shares on date-of grant 421,96 11834  414.85$ 119.55

The following rable summarises information about the UK fixed stock aptions outstanding ar March 31, 1997.

Options outstanding Options exercisable

UK schemaes Woeighted
Number average Weightad Number Weighted
outstanding at remaining average excrcitabla at aversge
Range of excrcise prices (p) March 31, exorcite prics Maerzch 31, exercise prics
R _ 1997 life (yzs) ) ipl 1997 (p).
150 - 200 895,703 1.3 183.74 447,167 188.49
201 - 250 5,778,628 33 218.73 3,223214 222.15
251 - 300 7,427,495 as 267.53 5,077,612 260.88
301 - 350 7,646,544 5.5 334.43 1,891,030 337.89
351 - 400 7,440,459 5.6 386.18 3,062,725 397.70
401 — 450 25,592,058 6.5 436.40 100,000 445.30
451 - 500 537,614 6.4 464.67 69,099 463.10
55,318,501 54 361.69 133880i847' 292.54

A summary of the status of the Company’s US based fixed stock option plan as et Maceh 31,

and changes during the years ended on those dates is presented below:

1997, 1996 and 1995,

1997 1996 1995 ‘
Weighied Weighted Weighted
US scheme averape zverage aversge
. exertise excrcise exercisc
Fixed options ADRs price (S) ADRs price (S) ADRs price (S}
Qutstanding at beginning of year 89,435 1679 99,079 15.72 103,202 17.27
Exercised {101,969) 1727 (122,507) 15.80 (103,202} 17.27
Granred 87,148 1844 112,96¢3 16.66 99,079 15.72
Lapsed - = - - - -
OQuestanding at end of year 74,611 18.06 §9435 16.79 99,079 15.72
SR —— TR S
Options normelly execcisable at
vear end - n/a - wa - nfa
R —— L
F-36 . .
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PL.C AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24 Called up share capital continued

Stock compensation plans continued
1997 1996 .

Waeighted Weighted average Weighted Weighted average
US scharne Average grant datc fair value  average  grant dace fair valne
exercise  of options granted  cxerchie: | of aprions granted
Options grented ducring year price (§) dusing ycar {5} price ($) during yeae ($)

Options whose excicise price is less than
market value of shares on dace of grant. 18.44 1.9% i6.66 1.59

The following table summarises information about the US fixed stock oprions outstanding ¢t March 31, 1997.

Options ouu% ) Options exercisable
US schems Weighted o
Nombcer average Weighted Number Weighted
oustxnding 4t - romaining average  exercissble ar averege
Muarch 31, coacractusl  exercisc price March 31,  exercise price

Bxercise peice (§) 1957 life (yre) {S) 1997 (5
18.0¢ 74,611 0.5 18.06 - nla .
One ADR cepecsents three ardinary shares,

F-37 B 00136
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2§ Reservey

Share Profic aad
Premivm  loss sccount

Ar Masch 31, 1994

362 2,367
Net premium on shares allotted 25 -
Goodwill on 2cquisition of subsidiacy and sssociatid undertakings - (82
Goodwill writren back through profiz snd loss account - 178
Exchadnige adfustmems = (113)
Profit foe the financial year - 252
Dividends - . (199
At March 31, 1995 387 2,403
Net premium on shares sllotred 43 -
Adjustnente in respect of scrip dividends {1) 20
Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiary and associared underrakings - (654)
Goodwill weitten back through profit and loss account - 78
Exchange adjuztrnents - 43
Profir for che financis! yeas - 607
Dividends - (222)
At March 31, 1996 429 2,275
Net premium on shares allorted 44 -
Adjustments in respect of senip dividends (1) 12,
Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiary and associared undertakings - (461}
Goodwill written back through the profit and Joss secount 600
Exchange adjustments - (137)
Profit for the financial year = 677
Dividends ' = (249)
At March 31, 1997 472 2,716

Exchange adjustments i the Group are ner of exchange losses of £11m (1996 — £23m) on foreign currency
borcowings. The cumulative amount of goodwill resulring from acquisitions during the yesr ended March 31, 1997
tnd prior years, net of goodwill written back through the profit and loss sccount amounted to €818 (1996 — £957tn).
Of this amount £352m (1996 — £646m) relaced to sspocisted undercakings.

Cumulative exchange losses on the revalustion of net investments overseas amounwed to £392m at Macch 31, 1997
(1996 — £255m).

26 Financia! instrumenty
The Group uses financial instruments, lacluding forward foceign exchange contracrs and intecest cate $Waps,  its
managemenr of exchanye rate snd intcrest rare exposures. While chese instraments are subject to tho risk of loss from

F.38 |
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26 Financial instruments conrinued

The Group assesses the exposure of ity overall Snancisl position on a net basis, after cansidering the extent co which
variable rate liabilities cau be offser with varlable rate assets, typically shore term deposits and cash. The Group's
objective is ro minimise interest expense consisrent with maintsining an acceptable lavel of exposure to che nisk of
interest rate Qucruation. In order to achieve this abjective, the Group tcgets a mix of Gxed and varisble rate debr

- based on an sssewsment of interest rete trends. To obcain this mix in & cost efficiens manner che Group primarily
utilises interest race swaps that have the effect of convarting specific debt obligacions of the Group from fixed to
variable rare, or vice versa, s required. If appropriste the Group also uses foreign currency swaps o maech logg term
currency denominared debt to & proportion of its overseas asser base.

The estimated fair value of the Group’s financial inscruruents are summarised below:

1997 1996 )
Carrying Estimated Carcying Estitiated
_ amoont fair value amount fair value
{in £ millioms)
Investments 211 262 257 308
Coavertible bonds (124} {2950} (138) (354)
Other long term debt (1,699) (1,714) (1,551) (1,587)
Interese rate swaps
- assct - s - 1§ .
-~ (liability) - {2} - (12)
Cross currency swaps
— gater - 1 - 14
- (liability) - (11) - {10)
Forward foreign exchange contraces - = - =
TN t

Investrents

The fair value of invesrmentis-is based on year end quoted prices for listed investments and cstimates of likely sales
value for other investments.

Cash at bank and in bend, ccconnts raceivable, accounrs payobla, short tersm borrowings and other curvent liabilitics

The carrying value approximates fair value either because of chs shorr maturity of the instruments or because the
interest rate on investments is rexer afeet periods not greater than six months.

Long term debr

The fair value is based on quored markec prices or,

where these are nor available, on cthe quoted markee prices of
comparabie debt issued by other companies. 3 pre

Ircterest yate ssoaps

The .fu'r. value of inrecesc rate swape it the estimaced amount which the Graup expect ro pay or recaive on the

termination of the agreement, taking into coasiderstion currear inrerest races and the current creditworthiness of the

gu‘gtu’ pacties. The nominal velue of the interost rare sad curcency swaps at March 31, 1997 wag £709m {199¢ —
m).

F3 & 00138
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26 Fieancial instruments conrinued
Fancard foreign exchange covivacts

Tha velue of these contracts is the excimared siiount which the G
termination of the contracts, takiog inio consideration cuerent excha

£226m of such contracts outstanding (1996 —-

Conmcentrations of Credit risk

Crodit risk repretents the loss thar would be r.

perform ss contracred. The counterpatrries to
institutions. k is the Group’s policy ro monitor
Group does not have 1 significarit exposure to

Porentia| cancentrations of risk also include rrade debtors. The

£36ém),

roup would expect to psy or receive on the
nge rates. At March 31, 1997 the Group had

ecognised at the reparting date if ¢ounterparries failed complersly to
the Group's financial instruments are major international finsncis)

the fnancial standing of these countcrparties on sn ongoing basis. The

any individusl counterpary.

Group’s operstions around the world from their customers and other local and intemnartional telecommunications
operators. 37 per cene of the Group's trade detxors are due to operations based

opemations based in Hong Kong. ‘The Group does not have a significant

telecommunications operator,

27 Commitments

Commirments in respect of contracts placed

Undrawn commitments to lerd o associsted undertakings

Commitments 1o scquire sdditional fixed assers

28 Contingens Kabilicies

A: March 31, 1997 the Group had issued trading guarantees
represent the maximum liability on a consolidaced basis that ¢

types 6f agreements in effect as ac these daees,

Trading gusrantees are pecformance bonds or contracts issued usually by the Co
subsidiaries in the normal course of busigess guarantesing that the subsidiary will
projeces in sccordance wich the contracrual terms and conditiona. The
repaymene of iny advance payment in the evear of the relevant subeidiary fa

obligarions in fyll.

The navire of conrracts irclude construction projects, service level a
pucchase of equipient snd transportstion of materials. The guaran

Group's trade deheors represeat amounts due to the

in the UK end 34 per cenr are due to
exposure to any individual customer or

1997 1996
(o £ millons)
113 116
178 -
investments = 175 54
a R,

iliag to

mpaay oa behalf of its erading
meet its obligacions o complere
guaranrees akso enubla thé éustomer to obtain

carry out irs contractual

greements, installation of equipment, sucveys,

; foes conrsin a clause chat they will be terminsted
on final acceptarice of work to be done under the contrace.
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CAEBLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29 lcases

Operating lesse commitments payable ia the following year, analysed according to the peciod in which each lease

expices are as follows:

1997 1996
(in £ millions)
Land and buildings: .
Expiring within one year 7 11
Expiring in years two to five . 23 25
Expiring thecesfrer _ 30 35
60 72
Other assets:
Expiring within one year kY 36
Expiting in yeats two to fve 20 22
Expiring theresfrer 1 30
88 88

Lease obligations as lessee:

At March 31, 1997 future minimum lease payments under operaring leases that have initial lease terms i excets of

ome year were a3 follows:

fin £ millions)

1998 148
1999 M
2000 79
2001 72
After 2001 896 _
Mipimura lease payments 1,089
30 Recoudlation of opcrating profit to net cash inflow from operating sctivities

_ 1997 199¢ 1998

{in £ milboos)
Operating profit 1,538 1,311 1,134
Add back nor-cask items:
Execeprianal items included in operating iucome - - 60
Deprecistion ) 650 579 517
Decresse/{incresse) in stocks 2 41 (19}
Incresse in debrocs (116) {196} (106)
Increass in creditors 177 185 3z
Nex cash outflow in respect of re-gtructuring costs 4) {42) 17)
Other non-cash irems including foreign exchange _ . {20) . (11) {3)
Nez cash inflow from operating activities 2,2_21 1,867 1,604
F.41 '
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES T
X
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 8
0
31 Reconciliation of nes cash flow to movement in net debt ;)
1997 1996 1998 %
)
Tncrease in cash in the period 58 28 {10) e
Cash inflow resulting from increase in dabe and lesse Snancing (270) (453) (146) ©
Cash outflow resulting from incresse in liquid resources 732 23 {107) )
Bond ssue coses - 3 s o
Changes in net debe resulting from cash flows 520 (399) (258) f3°
Changes in net debt resulting from sequisitions - - 21) o
Amortisation of boad issuc coms (1) - - @
Coavertion of Unsecared Loan Stock 14 12 s -
Inception of finance lease coneracts {1) (1} 23) ~
Translstion difference 6 (9) 30 N
Movement in net debt in the petiod 538 (397) (265) 2
Net debs at April 1 (1,067) (670) _(401) o
Ner debt at March 31 (529} (1,067) (670) Z
w
32 Anilysis of changes in ncx dein %
At April 1, Other non- Exchange At March 8
1996 Cash flow casth changes  movements 31, 1997 '
(in £ millions) ©
©
Cash at bank and in haad 17 50 - (17 150 ®
Shoct teem deposits repayable on >
demand 25 - = = 25 o2
Bank overdeafts {24) 8 - 1 {15) @)
118 58 - {16) 160 T
Liquid resources (Note 33) 899 732 - (41) 1,890 8
Debt due within 1 year {395) 12 {100} 27 (456) ®
Debe due afier 1 year (1,689} (282) 112 36 (1,823) 8
Total (debr) (2,084) _R270) 12 63 2,279) o
Toxal nec (debr) (1,06  $20 12 A 6 (529) ©
— ; . ©

33 Liquid resowrces

Liquid fesources camprisc short-rerm deposits which ace readily convertible into known amounts of cash st or elose to
theie catcying value.

Included within liquid resources ace amouses totalling £26m (1996 — £22m, 1995 —~ £19m) held by the Group's
insurgnce subsidiary. These assees are actively mansged 10 meet lasurance Babillties. All of chese axsets are required to
mest isurance solvency requirements aad which, as 2 result, sre not readily available for the genersl purposes of the
Group. Other shorr teem deposits typically include bank deposits (excluding chose which are repaysble on demand),
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

commercial paper and governmenc securities. These deposies have short mawurities and g high rumnover occuring from
rollover as part of the Group's treasuzy meanagement Acrivities.

34  Sale of sebsidiary underrakings

1997 1994 1995
(in £ millions) )

Fixed assers sold 10 29 -
Net current essets sold {6) 26 1
Minority share of net assets {3) = -
Goodwill previausly written off to teserves 13 - -
14 5S 1
Profit on disposal 15 2 2
19, . 57 3

Satisfied by: r—
Cash received 28 57 3
Deferred consideration 1 . - -
T 29 57 3

35 Purchasc of Bell Cablemedis plc

The Company acquired s further 20 per cenr interesc io Bell Cablemedia ple during the year for a consideration of
£205m in cath. This acquisition increased the Group's holding to 32.5 per cent. Goodwill arising 43 @ result of the

:Srzmucﬂon, taking into accouns the cosr of the Company’s previous 12.5 per cenr Intererstin Bell Cablkemedis pl, was
73m.

36 Rclated party transactions
Transactions with associated undertakingy

All transactions with associsted undertakings arise in the normal course of busincss for the year ended March 31,
1997,
{in £ miltions)
Turnover 54
Outpaymuan:s 61
operating expenses payable 11
Managemenr fees roceived and receivable 13
Inferest received and receivable 21
Interese paid and payable 6
Dividends received 21
Sales of fixed aisecs )
s e————
) (in £ milligns)
At Mirch 31, 1997
Loans to asiocigred undermakings Noce 16) 208
Amounts owed by associaed undertakings (Note 18) 52
Amounts owed 0 atcociated underakings (Noce 20) 18
S —— o
F43 8 00142
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

36 Related parry transactions conxinued
Transactions with associated xndertakings conthuad

The Group has guaranteed bank losns of £4m held by sssociated uaderrakings. Guarancee fees charged by the Group

are included as part of the managemien: fees receivable from associated undectakings. Management fees slso inelnde

the provision of rechnical support services, which includes the cost of employee secondments to associsted
undectakings.

Transactions ivith Directovs
THete Were no marerial transacrions with Direcrors,

except for those relating to remunersdon 2nd shareholdings
disclosed in Irem 10.

37 Post balance sheet events
Audited

Ursstseciited

Cable & Wircless Pasama SA-

On May 29, 1997 the Company icquired 49 per cenr of INTEL subseguently ténamed Cable & Wireless Panama S.A.,

the state owned telecommunications company of Pansma, togesher with managemenk control, following a competitive
bid. The Government will recsin 49 per cenr of the shares while the remaiuing 2 per cent has been granted to Cable &
Wireless Panama's employees. For the year ended December 31, 1996 Cable & Wiseless Panama reparted revenues: of
US$246 million, and profir before tax of USS153 miltion.

China/Hongkong Telecom

On June 6, 1997, Cabie & Witelesy and the Ministey of Posty and Telecammunications signed an agreement designed
10 reinforce theie existing co-operation in Hong Kong. The sgrrement resulted in the acquisition by 2 wholly-owned
subsidisry of China Telecom (Hmbxow Limited of approximirely 5.5 per cenz of Hon N

& Wireless. Following this sale Ca e & Wireless received spproximately HK$9.2 billion in cash which it applied in
reducing Cable & Wireleas Group indebredness,
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TQ CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37 Post balance sheet eventx continued
Asustralia - Optys

On July 1, 1997, the Company announced that it had reached agreement in principle with Bell South ro purchese Bell
South’s 24.5 per cent inrerest in Optus. The completion of this purchase, which took place on Avgust 18, 1997
incressed the Company’s sharcholding in Oprus 10 49 per cent, In addition, the Company received frae optioas to
acqulse shsres.in Opruy that are expected, in due course to take its stake up to 2 maxitpum of spproximately §5 per
cear. Tke options become exercisable when Oprus is listed on the Australiza Stock Exchange,

UK = Cabls & Wirsless Commnnications ple

On Scptember 15, 1997 CWC lawoched inelf as the UK’ leadiag provider of integrated telecommunications,
informstion and entertsinments services and at the came time ennounced that it would bey

aking s £200m exceprions|
reorgsnitstion charge to the profic and loss accoune a5 a result of integraciag the dcquiced entities.

38 Delwor and stock provisions

1997 199¢ 1998
(in £ millions) )
Bolance at beginning of period
Doubtful dabrs 74 70 64
Stock 3 8 .10,
Total 83 78 74
Charged to costs and expenses
Doubtful debrs 3 33 34
Seock s 2 1
Total _ 36 35 3s
_harged 10 other acconnts S T
Doubtful debes - 2 4
Stock 2 - (2)
Tota) 2 2 2
Deductions .
Doubtful debts (23) {31) (32)
Stock (5) (1) (1)
Total (28) -£82) 33
Balance at end of peniod
Doubeful debes 82 74 70
Stock 11 9 8
Total 3 Y 78
F-45 B 00144
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

39 Summary of differences between Unitsd Kingdom and Uniwd Seatcs gencrally accopted accounting principley
The Company prepares its coriaolidered sccounts in accordance with generally accepred accounring principles (GAAP)
in the Unired Kingdom, which differ in cerrain material respects from US GAAP. The significant differances relate

principally to the following itents and the adjustments necessary (0 restate net income and shareholders’ equiry in
sccordance with US GAAP aze shown below,

(=) Goodwill

Under UK GAAP goodwill arising on acquisition is climinsted direcily agminst reserves. Amounts are
transferred from teserves and charged through the profit and loss eccount when the related investrnenes ace
sold or written down as a result of permanent diminutiocs in value. Under US GAAP goodwill is capitalised
and amorciced by charges against income over the period, not 1o excoed 40 yesrs, over which the benefit

arites. For US GAAP, goodwill has been amoctised by rhe Company over periods varying betweea 5 and 40
yeacs.

Undee UK GAAP the peofit o¢ loss on the dls
aftere raking accounc of the gross amount of say goodwill previously eliminated directly against resecves and

&) Capitalisarion of imterest

Under UK GAAP the capitaliyation of interest is nor required, buc the Company does capitalise interest, net of
tax, incurred in celation to seperatély idencifiable major capital projects. US GAAP requites chat gLOts interesc:

cost should be capitalized on 2ll quelifying sreets duritig the time requited to prepare them for their inteoded
vee.

()  Deferred tax

Under UK GAAP provision is made for deferred taxarion only when there is a reasonable probability that the
liability will a7ise in the foresecable future. UUS GAAP requires full provision for defarred income taxes under
the liabilicy method on all temporacy differences and, if required, a valuation eflowance is established to
teduce groes defecred tax assers to the smount which is likely to be rezlised.

3) Marketuble securitias

Under UK GAAP investments in markeeable securities are recorded ac himoric cott less provition for
permaneat diminwtions in vikie. Under US GAAP investments classified a5 availeble for sale are reported at
fait value, with unrealised gaing or losses repacted ss & scparate component of shareholders’ squity.

66 JO 6 bed - D-991-8661 - DSHOS - NV 92:0} /| Joquaded 6102 - ONISSIO0Hd HO4 d31d4300V

{(e) Pansion costs

_ Iy spread but based oa prescribed actuarial
assumprnions, which differ in certain recpects from those used foc UK GAAP,

i) Resrructuring costs
Under UK GAAP restructuring costs cha

rged to the profit and Joss account ia full irrcspective of whether ¢
have beea agreed or incurred. Uinder US d

) GAAPmin‘ofdnemuur:onlychamdm:heproﬁundlow
account when certiin specific eriteria heve been met.
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- 39 Sumunary of differences betwern Uniwd. Kingdom and United States genctally accepted accoumting principles
continued .

® mmhmu&qwmm
company doet sot include the related cumulauve exchenge gin or loss, previously recorded as a separste
hareh i . Ua the gein or lots on sale or
quuidadoninclndeuthemhmdcnmuhﬁnqghm;cpinortou.

(] Ordinery déividends

Under UK GAAP dividends proposed after the end of an accounting period in respect of that dccounting

period are deducted in arriving at retained eatnings for chae period. Under US GAAP such dividends are not
deducted uatil focmally spproved.

fi) Cash flous

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance wich the UK Finaacia] Reporting Standard No 1 Revised,
Cash Flow Statementy (FRS 1 Revised) for UK GAAP repozting. Ity objective and principles are similar to
tht:nt. s€f out in Statemént of Financial Amm._mting Scandard (SFAS) 95. “Ststement of Cash Hows™. The

months or less. Cash Bows in respect of short tertn deposirs with origina! maturities exceeding three months
are included in investing scrivites under SFAS 95 and tre included in Capital expenditure and financial
investment under FRS 1 Reviged,
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

39 Summary of differences between Uniced Kingdom sad United States generally sccepeed accomating principles
continued

The effect of <hese different acconnting principles are as follows:

1997 1956 1995

(in £ millioms)

Ner income as réported under UK GAAP 677 607 252

US GAAP adjustrrenss:

Amortisatioa of goodwill (30) (20} (17

Goodwill wrirten off in respect of sale of subsidiary undertakings 22 3 23

Capitalisation of inferest 11 2 1
Deferred tax = full provision 14 (31) (86)

— tax cffect of other US GAAP reconciling icerne s 7 (4
Peusion costs 11 {7 13
Restructucing cosrs 15 121) 22
Cumulative é&xchange loss on sale of foreign ussociated undereaking {(35) - -
Other (4) 3 (4)
Minority interesty (10) 3 10
Net income under UUS GAAP .. 676 S4¢ 208
@ NS s

Earnings per share under US GAAP

e Y

30:3p 24.2p 9.4p .
~ 50.9p 72.6p 28.2p
AEEe— TR SRS

Eamings per ADR® under US GAAP

Had the compensation cost for the Compary’s three stock-based co:rtpensation plans been determined coasistent with
SFAS 123, thé Company’s US GAAP net income and earmings per share wogld have been reduced to the pro forms
amounts indicated belgw:

66 40 96 dbed - D-991-8661 - DSHOS - NV 92:0} LI Joquaded 6102 - ONISSIO0Hd HO4 d31d300V

1997 199¢
{in £ millioas
excapt pet shate data)
Net income - 85 rgported €76 546
-~ pro forma 666 542
L »

Earnings per share - as reported 30.3p 24.2p
= pro forma 258p 24.0p

- w“ B AR S
Earnings per ADR* - a5 feported $0.9p 72.6p
- pro forma §94p  720p

The effects of applying SFAS 123 for disclosing compeasation cost under such pronounceiient may noc be
representative of the effecrs on reported ner incoms for future years,

* Computed on rke basie that oine Afirkcan Deposicory Receipt tADR) cepresents thiee ordinary vhares,
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

39 Sumenary of diffeyences between United Kingdom and United States genecrally uccepted accounting principles
condnued
The ctfect on shareholders® equiry of the differences becween UK GAAP and US GAAP is as follows:
. 1997 19%¢
(in £ milkons)
Shareholders® equity s reportad under UK GAAP 3,749 3,259
US GAAP adjustments:
Goodwil] 698 962
Capitalisstion of interese 213 202
Deferred cax — full provision (775) {7B8)
= tax effect of othet US GAAP reconciling jtems (96) {108)
Propoted hnel dividend 173 154
Pension costs {10) {21)
Resteucturing costs 20 s
Unrealised gains on equity securitics 34 53
Other {22) {18)
Miootity interest 113 115
Sharcholders® equity under US GAAP

4097 3,515 .

Goodwill and capitalised interest are analysed 23 follows:

.. Goodwill Capitalised Interest -

1997 19%¢ 1997 199¢

{in £ milkioms)

Grose ‘ 790 1,050 416 340
Aceurnulated amortisation/depreciation (92) (88) {164) (142)
Included in UK GAAP consolidared financial starements - - (39) (36)

) 698 962 213 202

— — 1 SR

Impact of new accounting standards:

SFAS 121 - Accounting for the Impairment of Iong-Lived Assets and for Long-Livead Asests to Be Dispossd Of

SFAS 121 wae itsued in March 1985, It catablishes accounting standards for the Impairment of long-lived assers,
cercain Identifiable intengibles and goodwill relared to those assets to be held and used, and for [ong-lived aseety and
certain intangibles to be disposed of. Effective from April 1, 1996 the Campany adopeed SFAS 121, for the puzpase of
prm?t{n; the Group’s resuits for the petiod and sharcholders’ interesr as adjusted to accoid with US GAAP. The

i s resules of operations or fnancial position &s adjumed o
sccord with US GAAP. pot '

66 4O /6 dbed - D-991-8661 - DSHOS - NV 92:0} LI J8quaded 6102 - ONISSIO0Hd HO4 d31d300V

Fas B 00148

BERE!) PY) SRR S 1) B NOZTHNVH 2 NZLS €317L1169 28¥%L G2:0¢ 4537 °¢a8 88




@ Q

CABLE AND WIRELESS PIC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLWATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

39 Sumimary of differences becwwen United Kingdom and Uniced States genceally sccepted accoun

SFAS 123 = Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation

SFAS 123 *Accounting for stock-based compensation® which establishes financial secounti
for stock-based smployee compensation Plans, wag effective for accauntj D E
1995. The staromenc peovides the Option to coririnue under the accounting provisions of Actounsing Principles Bosrd
Opinion 25 ‘Accounting for stock issued ro cmployses’ (APB 25), providing that proforma foornore disclosures of the
effects on net income and tarmings per share, caleulated s if the new method had been unplemenred, are included. The
Compeny has elected to continue under APB 23, s0d the proforna and other disclosures réquited by SFAS 123 gre
disclosed sbove and in Note 24,

ting princip)

Orher US Accountng Srandards issned but aos adopted:
Derivative Fa cal Iess
n Januacy 1997, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued rules which

s inter alia, expend the disclosure
fequirements regarding ing policies for decivatives, The new accounting policy disclosures are effective for
accounting pericde mdm 15, 1997, including interim pertods.

SFAS IB‘MMMM nndﬁﬁda‘ofFﬁMalMMWde:

bclceounudforuanleorasnphdgeof
and secvicing of fnancis! assecs and extinguishment of
liabilicies accurring after December 31, 1996. In Decomber 1996, SFAS 127, ‘Deferral of the effective dace of certain
provisions of SFAS 125", \vas issued. Staremenr 127 defers for

one year the effective date of cerraia requirementy of
Stetement 125, The Compeny has not yer assessed the impact of Scaternent 125 on jrs consolidated financia!
starements,

SFAS 128 - Barmings Pey Share

SFAS 128 was Issued in February 1997 and s ng afier December 18,1997, This
Staremen simplifies the stapdards for computing = iously found in APR Opinon 15, Eacningy per
share, and u_;tkfc them more compacative to in i i

E presenxation of basic and
of the incanc starement foe ail entities with complex capira) strucrures and tequires a
reconcilistion of the dumeérstor and denominaror of the basic EPS computstion 1o the aumersror and denominsrer of
the diluted FPS compurerion. The Group hag not yet asseseed the impact of Staverpens 128 on its Snancig] statements.

SFAS 131 - Disclosure about Segmeesits ofnsummdhw&fom
SFAS 131 was issued in June 1997 and is effective for fisca; years beginning after December 13, 1997. In the initial
year of dpplication, Comparative informatioq for earlier years is tg be restated, Tt pequires that compsnies disclose
scgment data based on how Ransgement malkey decisions i ing tesources o scgmews and meesuriag thejr
pezformance. It also tequites enticy-wide disclosures about the products snd setvices an emity provides, the material
countries in which it holdg gssére and Fevenues and its rusjor customers. The Company has aot yet cvaluated
she Jikely impscr on the leval of disclosure provided. .

Statemient of Positioe (50F) 96-1 _ Enmwkm Liabilisiay
SOP 96-1 was mued in October 1996, This sterement ide: 3 ing issues
that are present in the ition, measuremenc, display and disclosure of snvuzoaments! ternediation lisbilities. The
Provisions of this Statement 2 ive # innj
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

39 Summary of differences between Uniced Kingdom and Usiited States generally nceepted accounting principles
continued
Glossary of UK/US terminology
UK term used in consolidated Snancial statemcats US equivalenr or beicf desctiption
Called-up share capiral Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid
Capiral a!lowanoe:p Tax term equivalent 10 US rax depreciation
aliowsances
Cash ar bank and in hand Cash
ation tax Income tax
Creditors: armoungs falling dne ifter more than ons year Longsterm debe
Credirors: smounts falling due within one year Cuerent liabificies
Finance leaye Captite! lease
Freehold Ownership with sbsolute dghie in perpervity
Interest ceceivable Interesr income
Profie Iacome
Profic and loss accouar Income statemen:
Profit and Loss secount {under ‘capital and reserves’) Retained earnings
Profir ateribuesble to ordinacy shareholders Net income
Proposed dividerid Dividend declared by directoss bur not yee
2pproved by shareholdees
Share capital Ordinary shares, capital stock or common stock |
issued ¢ad fully paid
Share premium account Additional pard-in capteal or paid-in surplus
{noc distribuzable)
Stacks Inventories
Tangible fixed aysecrs Property, plant and cquipment
Trade crediton Accounty payable
Trade debrors Accounts cecelvabls
Tumover

Operating revenue

40 Concentrations of turnovee

In the yesr chded March 31, 1997 approxi
of international celephong services under an exclusive licence which expires in 200, granted 10 2 subsidiary of
Hongkong Telecom ¥ the Hong Kong Government. i

Tb:. Hong Kong Governmenr has staced thar unri Sepcember 30 k
services will be constrained by the tecms of the HKTT Liceuce. However, the Hong Roag Goverament bas also stared
that it intends to puesye opportunities foc further liberalisation without

. P

ta F infringing the exclugive rights granted under
Hongkong Telocom has regular discumions with the Hoag Kong Gaver mens on vagi f H
Telecom’s operations angd the telecommuni, : : o includiog the porr D008

o nications regulatory environment in Hong Xong, includi the possidility of
cacdy surcender of the HKT] Licence in exchange for fair compénsatioa, s lny‘
It is currencly noe possible to say whether any agreement will be reached with the H K Governmenr in relation
to the HKTJ Licence &nd, if so, the nacury and smounr of any compensation thac zfddob?m by HKTI.

) t of cxise; ith rev
offaced o e oK el replacemen cxdsting product tevenue with fevenue from aew producrs
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